STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, JUNE 17t, 2014 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA
MARSHALL MCBRIDE BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
BILL SJOVANGEN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

g8

2.

CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for June 17, 2014

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Acceptance of the Fiscal Year 2015 Work Program,
presented by the Nevada Department of Taxation (NDOT)

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for June 3, 2014

CONSENT AGENDA

(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

6. For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 06/06/2014 for $492,420.68. Accounts

Payable date for 5/30/14 for $131,623.88 and $3,806.65.

7. For possible approval the Treasurer Report for May 2014

1




8.

P

10.

11.

12.

Bl

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

For possible action approval of Business License First Readings - None

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve Resolution 14-403 approving a boundary line
adjustment (BLA) between Storey County and Washoe County pursuant to provisions in Senate
Bill (SB) 272 of the 2013 Legislative Session. For clarification, this matter pertains only to Section
1.5 of SB 272 which is for property now in Washoe County north of the Centerline of the Truckee
River and South of Interstate 80. This request does not pertain to Section 1 of SB 272 which
involves an area of land currently situated in Storey County and more commonly known as
"Sunny Hills". Implementation of the BLA shall be contingent upon similar approval by the
Washoe County Board of Commissioners.

RECESS TO CONVENE AS STOREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISITRCT

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of an Amendment to the Cooperative
Agreement between the Storey County Fire Protection District and the Truckee Meadows Fire
Protection District dated July 1, 2012. This amendment provides for increased service levels for
purposes of cost savings opportunities and shared services in conjunction with the Boundary
Line Adjustment (BLA) listed as item 11 on this agenda. Final implementation of the terms of the
amendment shall be contingent upon similar approval by the Truckee Meadows Fire Protection
District and approval of the Boundary Line Adjustment by both the Storey County and Washoe
County Board of Commissioners.

ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Resolution 14-392 Augmentation of Capital Projects Fund

DISCUSSION/POSSINLE ACTION: Resolution 14-400 Augmentation of USDA Fund

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Canvass of the Primary Election held in Storey County,
Nevada on June 10, 2014.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Appointment of committee members to serve on the
advisory question committee regarding a revision to the boundary between Storey County and
Washoe County. The property is part of what is known as Sunny Hills.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve an agreement between Storey County, the
Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP) and Comstock Mining, Inc. (CMI). CMI
will give Storey County $116,000.00 to assist with off-setting portions of the costs for the
purchase of a 2015 Elgin Broom Bear Street Sweeper. As a result of the payment of funds by




20.

21.

22.

23.

CMI, NDEP will enter into a consent decree with CMI for the purpose of settling claims
associated with Notices of Alleged Air Quality Violations Nos. 2477 issued by NDEP.

RECESS TO CONVENE AS STOREY COUNTY WATER AND SEWER BOARD

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Resolution #14-402; Making changes to Water Rates for
Services in Virginia City, Gold Hill and Silver City and changes to Sewer Rates for Service in
Virginia City and Gold Hill.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve an agreement between Storey County Water and
Sewer District, the Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP) and Comstock Mining,
Inc. (CMI). CMI will give the Storey County Water and Sewer District $100,000.00 to assist with
off-setting portions of costs for the engineering, designing and installing a liner system for our
fire suppression and dust control pond, more commonly referred to as the Divide Reservoir.
Work will include cleaning, reshaping and repair of earthen banks and the installation of an
adequate liner system to resolve leaking issues.

ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

24.

25.

26.

27.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Special Use Permit No. 2006-049-A1-2014 by Sacramento-
Valley LP, Verizon Wireless c¢/o Jerome Wade, Complete Wireless Consulting, Inc.  An
amendment to Special Use Permit No. 2006-49 to widen a top portion of an existing commercial
wireless communications facility (existing “flag-pole” cell tower) from 27 inches to 36 inches
diameter in order to accommodate additional wireless communication antennas. The existing
facility applicable to this request for an amendment is located at 911 Highway 341 Gold Hill
Divide, Storey County, Nevada (APN 002-023-11).

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
a. Skanska USA Building - Contractor/389 Interpace HWY, Parsippany, NJ (Contractor)
b. Farwest Corrosion Control - 1480 West Artesia Blvd, Gardenia, CA (Contractor)
c. Fisher Sand & Gravel Co. - Box 1034, Dickinson, ND (Contractor)
d. BDR Construction - 1414 Jobs Peak, Gardnerville (Contractor)

CORRESPONDENCE (No Action)

a. Denied agenda request from Mark Phillips regarding Discussion/ Possible Action: Per NRS
354.603 (8.), a hearing before the board of County Commissioners, including the Board of
Trustees of the Storey County School District, to determine if there is clear evidence of
misuse or mismanagement of money(s) in any accounts, held separately by the school
district.

b. Denied agenda request from Nevada Division of Water Resources regarding Dayton Valley
Groundwater Basin and Tracy Segment Groundwater Basin assessments.

c. Letter from Steve Schieberl of the Storey County Jeep Posse thanking the board for their
support.

PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)




28. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

* Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

e Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

e [tems may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

e Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

o Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities; Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
(Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,
Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call
(800) 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and
lender. The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6368; voice
only 800-326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for
Individuals with a Hearing or Speech Disability.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I, Vanessa Stephens, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before June 11, 2014; Virginia City
Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands Fire
Department and Lockwood Fire Department.

By @\M\%‘{Pu A4

Vanessa Stephens, Clerl!-Treasurer




Storey County, Nevada

Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda Item Request

The Stotey County Board of Commissioners has established a policy for placement of items on its
meeting agendas. This policy states that all requests must be made in wtriting, and must include all
supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted.

The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday
of the week preceding the Commissionets’ Meeting. (Items received after the deadline will be placed
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting.)

Date of Meeting: June 17,2014 Date Request Submitted: 5 June 2014

Agenda Item Requested: _Acceptance of the Fiscal Year 2015 Work Program

This item is intended for: [_] Discussion Only [X] Discussion and Action (at the Board's discretion)

Supporting documentation is attached [ ] No supporting documentation is necessary

Requested by: Jason Van Havel, Assistant Chief - Transportation Multimodal Planning, Nevada
Department of Transportation

(please print name clearly)

Address: 1263 S Stewart St, Carson City, NV 89712

Phone: 775.888.7123 Email (optional): ccuccaro@dot.state.nv.us

Please submit this completed form to:
or FAX to:

Storey County Clerk’s Office
PO Drawer D
Virginia City NV 89440

Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0921

— ... Fold at Arrows Here and Above to Place in a Window Envelope - - - - - —
For Office Use Only
Date Request Received: Received: [ ] InPerson [ ] Via FAX By:
[ ] Supporting documentation attached - # of pages Meeting date of this item:

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email vdixon@storeycounty.org



‘ ...s..
ML . P -
Wi g ARl

: L
T s TN

014

il 2

Draft Ap




Proposed Highway Projects for Plan Fiscal Year : 2015 - 2024

County: Storey

Map Location Location / Project Description (Phase) - Fund Source Total Amount
) SR 439, USA Pkwy, from US 50 in Lyon County to | 80 in Washoe County.
ST20140001-15 (PEIRW). State funded. $600,000
ST20140001-LRE SR 439, USA Pkwy, from US 50 in Lyon County to | 80 in Washoe County. $12,000,000
(Const) Unknown
Total Proposed Expenditure: $12,600,000

Note: All information presented is preliminary and subject to revision.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: June 17,2014 Estimate of time required: 2 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Minutes for June 3, 2014

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes from the June 3, 2014 Board of County Commissioners Meeting

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
Q) ~€ounty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—r—

Agenda Item No.



STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, JUNE 38D, 2014 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
MARSHALL MCBRIDE BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
BILL SJOVANGEN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman McBride, Vice-Chairman Gilman, Commissioner Sjovangen, District Attorney
Bill Maddox, Assistant District Attorney Anne Langer, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, County
Manager Pat Whitten, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Recorder Jen Chapman,
Community Services Director Cherie Nevin, Justice of the Peace Eileen Herrington and Senior
Planner/ Administrative Office Austin Osborne.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 10:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for June 3, 2014

Mark Joseph Phillips, Storey County Resident: Under item number 11 the packet is not available
to the public. Mr. McBride announced that Mr. Whitten will remedy the situation and is having
copies made immediately to have available.

Motion: Approve agenda for June 3, 2014, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen
Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for May 6, 2014

Motion: Approve minutes for May 6, 2014, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen
Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for May 19, 2014

1




Mr. Phillips made mention in this meeting about the county comptroller using forms provided
by the Department of Taxation for the budget submittal. He had a copy of what was submitted
and feels it is a travesty and an embarrassment and is sorry the official forms were not used.

Motion: Approve minutes for May 19, 2014, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner
Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote
(summary: Yes=3)

CONSENT AGENDA

6. For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 05/23/2014 for $370,724.90. Accounts
Payable date for 5/16/14 for $386,555.87 and $5,888.46 and 5/23/14 for $75.00.

7. For possible action cancellation of July 15, 2014 Storey County Board of County Commissioners
meeting to allow Commissioners and Staff to attend the National Association of County Officials
Conference.

8. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:

a

b.
C.
d.

Skanska USA Building - Contractor/389 Interpace HWY, Parsippany, NJ (Contractor)
Farwest Corrosion Control - 1480 West Artesia Blvd, Gardenia, CA (Contractor)
Fisher Sand & Gravel Co. - Box 1034, Dickinson, ND (Contractor)

BDR Construction - 1414 Jobs Peak, Gardnerville (Contractor)

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve consent agenda, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen
Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

9. DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

Community Services Director Cherie Nevin:

October 18t - Storey County Health Fair from 10am-2pm at Pipers Opera House. They
have upwards of 20 people committed to coming. United Blood Services will be doing a
blood drive that day as well. There will be flu vaccines and others as well.

Working to schedule a flu and pneumonia shot clinic in Lockwood sometime in
September in conjunction with the school.

We were awarded a Historic Preservation Grant of about $20,000 to assist St. Mary’s Arts
Center with some repairs to their front porch and issues with water seeping into the
building. It will also help with some seismic study updates to the courthouse.

We also have a grant in process and are going out to bid soon on the repairs to the roof of
the courthouse. We have 24 months to complete the project and hopefully before snow
flies we will have it taken care of. The flagpole that has been idle due to disrepair will be
removed.

HAWC will be leaving the Virginia City Community Center as of June 10t. We had a
great meeting yesterday with folks from Community Chest, Carson City Health and
Human Services, and Healthy Communities Coalition, to discuss seeing what we can do to
get healthcare back into Virginia City. There were some very innovative ideas and
hopefully we can get that up and running soon.

2




e The USDA project for the new wastewater treatment plant is moving along well. Hoping
to have the notice to proceed by June 12t

¢ Six Mile Canyon mitigation grant award is in the mail.

e She and D.A. Maddox have been working on the grant application for the community
support grant and should have that for commission approval by July 1st.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION (listed as item 13): Approval of resolution 14-399
Recognizing Senior Awareness Month

Sheriff Antinoro: Explained that they have been doing this for a number of years, but usually for
a week. They hope to expand it to a month this time. He described a few of the events they have
planned to raise awareness of seniors and all that they do.

Resolution 14-399:
A resolution by the Storey County Board of Commissioners recognizing the
month of June 2014 as “Senior Awareness Month”:

Whereas: Senior citizens are part of the vital fabric that makes up our communities;

Whereas: Senior citizens bring a lifetime of skills and experience as parents, workers, and
citizens that can be tapped to meet challenges in our communities;

Whereas: Senior citizens volunteer over 1.6 billion hours of service to our country every
year and more than half of those volunteer on a regular basis;

Whereas: The senior citizens of Storey County have, by their faithful and loyal devotion to

their responsibilities, demonstrated a dedication to our community and , in so
doing, have established for themselves an enviable and enduring reputation for
preserving the rights of seniors and gaining the respect of all citizens.

Now: Therefore, the Storey County Board of Commissioners does hereby proclaim the
month of June, 2014 as “Senior Awareness Month” and does call upon all
patriotic, civil, and educational organizations to observe the month by
commemorating Story County Senior Citizens.

Motion: Approve resolution 14-399 Recognizing Senior Awareness Month, Action: Approve
Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried
by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports (Continued)

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher:

e As of Friday we received the $2,990,200.00 UDSA funding on the Sewer Treatment Plant.
$10,000 had to be taken out for the Wells Fargo closing costs.

e Mr. Gallagher addressed Mr. Phillips’ “travesty” comment. The forms provided to us are
from the Department of Taxation and are Department of Taxation forms. Consequently,
the submission has to be on those forms. We have received approval that our submission
for this budget has a clear and is complete, so I'm not sure what “travesty” there is, but I
can assure the chairman that this is not one.




Senior Plannet/Administrative Officer Austin Osborne:

¢ June 19t Planning Commission meeting to be held here in the district courtroom will be
hearing Comstock Mining’s special use permit expansion which will be a substantial
expansion of their mining and processing operations. We are in the process of preparing
staff reports. Preceding that item will be a request for a zone change from
commercial/ residential to forestry on a portion of lower Gold Hill that will be in
concurrence with the special use expansion.

¢ We have completed our preliminary review of Master Plan findings and anticipate
completion by this time next year.

Sheriff Antinoro:
e The Reno/Tahoe Odyssey Run this past weekend was a success. He explained some
changes they made from the previous year and reported no complaints from the public
and a positive outlook for the future.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

o On Saturday they attempted to auction the three houses south of the courthouse. The
good news is that one sold, but they do still have challenges with the other two. We will
discuss it with Bert Bedeau and the Historic District and with Joe Curtis, the current chair,
and Mr. McBride who sits on the board on behalf of the county and endeavor to find the
best ways to get those houses moved.

e Reminded the public of the cancellation of the meeting for July 15t as noted in the consent
agenda.

¢ Deny Dotson couldn’t be here today. This weekend we have the Muck Fest - for details
call the Visitor’s Center at 847-7500 or go to their website www.visitvirginiacitynv.com.

e This Friday is the second in a series of Flashback Fridays.

e Wine walk this Saturday. First Saturday of every month through August. Tickets
available on the website and presumably at the event.

Paul Quam, Storey County Liaison to Southwest Gas:
e Last call for the natural gas questionnaire. He explained the effort again and that it is not
an attempt to “modernize” the Comstock.

10. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

Commissioner Sjovangen:

o Iwas just scated on the NACO legislative committee for this year and one thing they
would like to do is get a list of any possible BDR’s from the counties. These would be
more on statewide type issues. We will meet, beginning about August or September,
every Friday.

e One of the things that we are working on right now is moving tax abatements down to a
more local level so that we have a little more control on those.

o Italked to Bruce Breslow last Friday, and Lance Gilman probably already knows that
water is probably coming to TRI with some new water rights, so that's good news.

e Under a new section in the NRS, we can now entertain road exchanges with NDOT. They
will be within the next two weeks, I think, sending us an instruction booklet. If we want
to get rid of a road, like Six-Mile Canyon, we can make application. They said it’s very

4




doable now if we wanted to pick up C Street and turn that into a county thing, we can
make a request and they would really like to see us do that, so that's something we should
be looking at. I talked to Lyon County about Six Mile and they said “Yeah, and we'll give
you a town too.”

e This one’s not really a biggie for Storey County, but PILT payments are hanging up in the
air again out in congress.

e The Nevada Land Management Task Force report is now available online on the state
NACO website. We generated a packet about an inch thick on how to withdraw public
lands and how much money we can make managing that land as opposed to BLM and
Forrest Service. We will be presenting that to the Nevada Legislature this summer I think
in July or August to the State Lands Committee.

o State NACO conference this year is in Ely in November right after the election.

e Report from Ron Englebrecht in Mark Twain said that quite a few wells down there that
are starting to dry up. Iasked him to see if he could help us put together a list of people
and places and as much data as we can find on them and we can see if maybe there’s a
couple dozen of them that are having a problem we might have to consider something on
that, I don’t know what. I was at one of their meetings last week and they had a show of
hands and quite a few hands went up.

Vice-Chairman Gilman:

e Complimented Chairman McBride who attended a hearing with the governor at the
Peppermill that was a celebration of sorts for the Zulily company which is completing its
building. The news for our county is that it is another 1000 new jobs in TRIL. I've had a lot
of nice comments about Chairman McBride’s presentation. He went on to explain how
important that area is to our county.

Chairman McBride:

o When we attend meetings at the EDON or Western Nevada Development District, it keeps
being brought to the government’s attention that if this teacher’s initiative known as the
Margins Tax goes through in November, then companies that are on line to come into
Nevada are not going to. In addition, some of the businesses that are already set up here
will pack up and leave. There is a chance that a business could do 5 or 10 million dollars
in revenue, lose money, and still pay tax. It is an awful piece of legislation, and we have to
keep getting it out there that this could be a job killer for business going forward in
Nevada.

¢ Saturday was the Reno/Tahoe Odyssey and there has been some question as to if it is for
profit. They do make money on it, but they also sponsor a charity as well that I believe is
the Children’s Cancer Network.

¢ Sunday is “Moms on the Run” sponsored by Pinocchio’s. This is to raise money for
women who are going through cancer treatment, but not for the treatment itself. All of
this money goes directly to the families who need assistance.

Pat Whitten: If you own land within the Historic District, the two remaining houses are extremely
well priced (somewhere between $0-$10). The cost of moving them is a little more expensive, but
please see him if you are interested.




DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION (originally listed as item #12): Approval of resolution 14-
398 designating the last day of June in each year be declared “Highlands Safety Day” and
authorizing the closure of Lousetown and Cartwright Roads on that day.

Commissioner Sjovangen: There was some question in the past about the homeowners in the
Highlands shutting those roads down because they are public. This gives them that ability so
they may set up their checkpoints and informs the public well in advance of the event.

Resolution No. 14-398 - A resolution permitting the closing of Lousetown and Cartwright roads
the last Saturday of June of each year from 8am to 6pm. Be it hereby resolved by the board of
county commissioners, Storey County, Nevada

Whereas, the Virginia City Highlands is a private residential community including all roads; and
Whereas, Storey County owns Lousetown road and one mile of Cartwright road; and

Whereas, trespassing on private roads in the Virginia City Highlands is a major concern; and
Whereas, wildland fire is a major threat in the Virginia City Highlands and surrounding areas;
and

Whereas, uncontrolled off road travel in the Virginia City highlands and surrounding areas
causes drainage problems

Now therefore, be it resolved that the last Saturday of June each year is declared “Virginia City
Highlands Safety Day” and the Storey County Board of Commissioners hereby permits the
closure of both Lousetown and Cartwright roads. Lousetown will be closed near its intersection
with SR341 and Cartwright near its intersection with SR341. Closures will begin at 8:00AM and
end at 6:00PM. Closures will be staffed by the Homeowners associations of the Virginia City
Highlands.

Residents of the Virginia City Highlands, visitors of residents, bona fide realtors, all government
agencies and commercial vendors having business in the Virginia City Highlands will not be
prohibited from entry to the Virginia City Highlands.

The Storey County Sheriff’s Office and 474 Fire Protection District may use this closure day for
Off Highway Vehicle inspections and providing information to residents.

Be it further resolved, that this resolution shall be effective on the 15t day of June 2014.

Motion: Approve resolution 14-398 designating the last day of June in each year be declared
“Highlands Safety Day” and authorizing the closure of Lousetown and Cartwright Roads on that
day, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman Gilman Seconded by Commissioner Sjovangen
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

11. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Acceptance of renewal proposal from Nevada Public

Agency Insurance Pool (POOL) and approval for payment from fiscal year 2014-2015 funds.

Carol Ingalls:
e Premium went down from last year just over $27,000 due to a change in exposures.
(Reduction in the number of law enforcement officers, reductions in some areas that were

6




over insured on buildings) Also renegotiations of premiums affected rates for all
members.

o Ms. Ingalls went on to describe some of the coverages, services, and the relationship
between POOL/PACT and the county.

Pat Whitten described the history of the relationship with POOL/PACT and some of the items
insured by them. The one tremendous element is outstanding state of the art human resource
support. The premium is large, but it is an incredible organization.

Dale Beach: Would like research done concerning the $250,000 fire station in Mark Twain that burned
down and was replaced by a metal building for $250,000 that is now owned by the county. Chairman
McBride asked Mr. Beach to bring this up at the end of the meeting as it did not pertain to the topic at
hand.

Mr. Phillips: In the member coverage summary he noted some corrections.

o NPAIP Membership list - The “474 Fire District” is not included on the list.

¢ “Virginia City Convention & Tourism Authority” should be “Virginia City Tourism
Commission”

e Under “Special Districts” there is nothing about Storey County Water & Sewer.

e When the 2014-15 budget was approved, noticeably lacking is a new requirement for a
“heart and lung disease form” recently passed by the Department of Taxation.

o The agreement between Storey County and Storey County Sheriffs Employee
Association/Operating Engineers Local Union #3 is due to expire at the end of this month.
With the next meeting canceled, Mr. Phillips wonders how that will affect the coverage for
the county.

Chairman McBride noted that these items should be brought up with the board of directors of
Pool/Pact and not with the county commissioners. He also noted that the next meeting is not
canceled, but the second meeting in July.

Pat Whitten noted that the board of Pool/Pact is working now with the D.A. to recognize the new
Fire District as well as Water & Sewer. We are confident that all entities are covered as they go
through the application process.

Motion: Approve acceptance of renewal proposal from Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool
(POOL) and approval for payment from fiscal year 2014-2015 funds, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 14-398 designating the last day of
June in each year be declared “Highlands Safety Day” and authorizing the closure of Lousetown
and Cartwright Roads on that day. (This item was heard following item 10 Board Comment)

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 14-399 Recognizing Senior
Awareness Month (This item was heard during Staff Reports)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
7




14, DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Appointment of planning commissioner to fill vacancy
and represent precincts 1 and 2 (Virginia City /Gold Hill District) on the Storey County Planning
Commission. The vacancy was posted and letters of interest were received from 05/02/14 to
05/16/14.

Mr. Whitten: It is Senior Planner/Administrative Officer Austin Osborne’s and my
recommendation that Durward James “Jim” Hindle III is appointed to fill the current Virginia
City/Gold Hill District vacancy on the Storey County Planning Commission.

Mr. Phillips: Can we clarify how long the vacancy is for in the motion?

Motion: Approve appointment of Jim Hindle as planning commissioner to fill vacancy and
represent precincts 1 and 2 (Virginia City/Gold Hill District) on the Storey County Planning
Commission for the unexpired term, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen
Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

15. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
Safeguard Restoration, Inc. - Contractor/1455 Deming Way, Sparks

CBRE, Inc. - Contractor/2100 Ross Avenue, Dallas, TX (Commercial Real Estate)
Mole Hill Moccasins - Home Business/21310 Sazarac Rd., VC Highlands, NV
Mark Twain Community Center - Non-Profit/500 Sam Clemens Street, MT
Randa Accessories - General /700 USA Parkway, TRI

© a0 o

Motion: Approve a, b, ¢, and e, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded
by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

Motion: Approve the continuation of item d, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner
Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote
(summary: Yes=3)

16. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

Mr. Phillips:

e New contract with Local #3 needs to be taken care of with public comment in open
meeting before the end of the month.

o There is new training for the elected sheriff and deputies that wasn’t brought up in the
budget discussion.

¢ Regarding the School District, no one seems serious about the resolution and certificate
required for them to maintain their own funds. I'll make my case at the next School Board
meeting and with the Superintendent.

D.A. Maddox addressed the contract with the Sheriff’s Department - he believes that there is a
provision that if they don’t reach an agreement by the expiration, that the current one will stay
in effect until they do.

Mr. Beach: Discussed issues with well water in Mark Twain. He would like to see 35% of
taxes put aside for future water well repairs that will be needed in the next ten years.

8




17. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the call of the Chair at 11:11am

Respectfully submitted,

oy V0N Jal SR A,

Vanessa Stephens, ClerktTreasurer :




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: June 17,2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ |

1. Title: For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 06/06/2014 for $492,420.68.
Accounts Payable date for 5/30/14 for $131,623.88 and $3,806.65.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4. Staff summary: Please find attached the claims
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __ NA__ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

(./"' 'Wty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

] Approved with Modifications
Continued

— p—
[m—

Agenda Item No.



ATYNINITIES

4

8

sbeg

L

9

-1

AHINSVHILL

YATTICALINOD

TINOISSIWWOO YINOISSIWWOD NYWEIVHD

:sdnoxsn Troxied

:SISUCTSSTWWOD JO paeog Ajuno) Asa03s syl Aq paaoaddy

89°0Z%'2Z6% 1pasangsTad Te3ol
9%°S0Z ‘LT $I1030Tpad 03 IsFsueI], I98) TBIOL
0S°"T9L'9 :911d dag ITg uo paxisjsuell suolionpsd saiordug TeIOL
68°LZE'SET :3Ts0odag 303xtad =2=Kiotdug TERIOL
SZ IT0'T :syoayD @akotdum Te3IOL
S€°2%2'T8T 183)0aYD I030Mpad Telol
€2°2L8°0S :5d14d A03 I3Isuri] ISS) TRIOL
Junowy aakeq # Paa
/# dug
$T/10/90 :93®Q PUD-POTISG ¥T/90/90 :93Bd JO2UD Ternbsy :edAr Trozked

ao3sTbay osayd ZSi6ESHT HI/E
WILSXAS TICYAYd ALNNOD AHIOLS Y01

# aa
/3o9Ud

0/90
S0ud



T

S2° 19
68°GL

88°68€ %

88°8%
00°SLE'9

887961

vL'T99

00°s02
2¥ 00¢

00°98¢2

007002
00°09
00°0ST
00" €T
6% 9¢

SE'SET

00'szs’'e

TELOL
ADEHD

sbeg

T0'0%
ST 19
68°SL

oe'8LZ’E
8S°TIT'T

88 8%
00°sLE’9

S6°59
07 eL
€S LS

08°6T
ST EE
£8°CE
66" €L
9L ETE
62'E¥
09°'8%
Lo*Le
86°0Z
81702
86°8€
0T"6¢

00°s02
2% 00€

00°02
00°99¢2

00°002
00°09
00°0ST
00" €1
6%°9¢
oL 8T
¥SULE
¥V oy
Zs'0T
LL™8
8E €T

00°sze‘z

LNOOWY

95269
¥1269
€5269

SB8T69
S8T69

78169
6LTES

€£8T69
£8T69
£8T69

06T69
06T69
06169
06169
06T69
06T69
06169
06169
06T62
06T62
06T69
06T69

15269
25269

YYI69
v¥i69

28169
£€vT69
[AR43
S9T69
Zv169
8169
18169
I8T69
€T1269
£TZ69
£€1Z69

29169

H#SNVAL

y1/0€/S
$T/0€E/S
YT/0€/S

¥1/0€/S
$T/0€/S

$T/0€/S
v1/0€/S

Y1/0€/S
¥T1/0€E/S
¥T/0€/S

v1/0¢€/s
v1/0€/S
PT/0€/S
»1/0€/S
v1/0€/S
v1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
v1/0€/S
Y1/0€/S
v1/0€/S

¥1/0€/S
Y1/0€/S

¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S

¥1/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
Y1/0€/8
¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
YT/0€/S
»1/0€/S
vI/0€/S
¥T1/0€E/S
¥T/0€/9
¥T/0€/S

¥T/0€/S

ZLYA

»1/0€/S

# o/a

QavO TJAIM STLIELPZLE ANI
SI¥Yd 8LL ¥ 8LA
qISENESIA LNIWNHSINIYD

TESEIA 2 TINO -Md
TISEIA-FIT HOA

Z/T d9¥HS NIVHD
NOILNILAQ ANC

dSOH Ia¥y T1T€9S 0OS
ASSY HOLIMS 90€9S5 0OS
ASSY WOLYNIOY LT9TS OS

SDNI¥-0 88£9508
UYEY LIJNDDY-AD0LS
AFTING ¥ITAI S8205ATL
ZYATINY TTE9S08
YOLVIQYY TTE9S0S
HYIM DNTd £068SDHIE
JLVIAXEA €068SD%€
SLEASYD HXH €£068SDLE
LIJND0W ZT2TO0S
YALTIIA ATV STEBVOS
NOD S¥H-dOHS

g10d TVH -€52S2 949

D01

FSUNESIA LNIWHSINIVYD

$T0Z ‘TZ-8 AYN
1004 ALNOOD AZVOLS
v10Z ‘TZ-8 AWW
FIYMLIOS ONITIIE dWY
JISN HONSHIANODETHL
$102/91/S

HD

dOHS

dOHS

AYANNYT ¥4 IS
Z4ANOVYT 2L 1S
AYONOYT TL LS

TYNIA T1I¥d ALNNODAYND

NOILIIYOSHA IDIOANI

YALSIDTY NDOHHD
ALNOOD ATYOLS

dIHSYANLIYE ODTIED
TAVHOIW ‘INIHODED

NOHdETHL ALNNOD TIIHOWNHD

ONI 0D TIO AXETIVA NOSIWD
SEANIONE TIYWS NOSAVD

€0dd ATINIZANL ALID NOSIYD

ONI Qy0d TYLIdVD

SILIYd OLAVY ALID TVLIJVYD
ONI SEDOIA¥IS T-TT¥D

TYNOISSEIOUd ¥ SSEANISNE

SIMET ILIODS 'TIIdNdnd
NNAT NYSQS ‘¥IONITATIE
HYHOEEd ‘YIANAd

LT INIZWAOTAAZA SAVY
IA¥ES FONTAAINODEATIL IZLY

d7 ENVA0dd SYDININY

ONI ODSTIV
3 ONINIVIL I¥IJ ¥VIID TIV
YOANIA

¥1/82/S0
STETdd

82Z88L
LZ88L

92Z88L

SZg8L
1£4:2:12

€£Z88L

2Z88L

1Z88L
0z88L

6188L

8T88BL
LTIBBL
91884
ST88L
v188L

£I88L

ZI88L
TT88L

JITEWAN

MDEHD
23®eg uny
ON 3xoday



00°s¢€s8
TV 6T8 LT
1449814
00°SL
09°58S
00°09T

€¥° 265

00°9T

00°2CIT'2

S0°L08
25 PIL'Y
00°SLY ‘T
00°'9€T
00°s9
€1°81T

6S°EET

TYLOL
MOFHD

4 abeq

TT 896
00°st8
Ty 618°LT
ve-se
00°SL
09°s8S
00°0S8T

66691
66°69C
SL°68
oL 29

00°9T

0S°6T1
Sc ey
S€ v
ST TY
sz ey
sg e
0s"€2T
1 ARA4
00°92
0S°0TT
00°80C
00°LTT
00°LTT
0S"9€ET
00°8L
00" 068
0s' ¢t

S0°L08
ZS PIL'Y
00°SLY 'z
00'9€T
00°S9
€T°8TT
z0°'s
69°99
S6°0€
16°0S
T0'0%

LNOOWY

S6T69
76169
68T69
£6T169
29269
26169
9%169

T6T69
98169
16169
69169

S¥169

88169
88T69
88169
88T69
88T69
88169
88169
LST69
LST69
SLT69
SLT69
SLT69
SLT6S
SLT69
SLT69
SLT69
SLT6S

99169
8TC69
LBTES
91269
ELTE9
»vZ69
0LTES
85269
€ET69
05269
STZ69

H#SNWIL

¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
v1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
»1/0€/S

$T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$1/0€/S
¥T/0€/S

¥T/0€/9

¥T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
¥T/0€E/S
$T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
»T/0€/S
YT/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
¥T/0€E/S
$T/0€/S

¥T/0€/S
»1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
y1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
YI/0€/S
Y1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$T/0€/S

ZLYa

# o/4

1ISTIA 3 OFY-TJYII M1
SLIX dIVdIE HATVA

ATdWOD ¥dsSn ‘Ss¥Do¥d ard
ALITILN SYYA4S

dLD WOD IW

SYOLDELNI P¥BTS PL-YU
$T0Z ‘12-8 AYW

SLASSY CQHXId ¥0d VIIWYD
YHHSTYM HINSSHId

SII 1S0d‘¥ALVYM'TIIIOD
OVAAVTOZLTAVH -SIIT4ANS

¥T0Z ‘T2-8 AWM

6 AYW HDILON JOHSNIOM

6 AYN LIADANE TUYNIL

6 AYW LIDANE TYNIA

6 AVIW ONIMYVHH 1IDANd

6 AYNW ONIM¥VAH 1EDANd

6 AVYW ONIUVHEH TUNIA

6 AWK

I¥DITddy #E1Id Ol INHINI
ONVYNIJd ATYLD STIIE - N4
NOILYNIWON q¥v¥0d TOOHDS
NOILVALSIOEY A0 dSOTD
9§2-%1 QO

SSZ-¥1 Q¥o

LSZ-%1T Q¥O

FELLIWAOD NOILSHND IOTIVE
SYHAVd XVI ONITHA
SYELOA J0 LSIT

OSIA ¥T0Z TI¥AY DESO
SYIVAEY II HJAL/HSN¥L
SNOILVILODIN NOINN
TOUINOD ISES TL IS
LJANJILNI DDLW 8960L%8SLL
TEMOL‘dOW’dL

QIYOUIY TO0000-5600252L6
HONH T000-9LLEPOZDE
YIVQ gvdI

YANITIN

Q¥4I 1d3ad #¥Id

NOILAI¥DS3EA IDIOANTI

$T/0€/S HALSIODIY ADTHD

AINNOD XFAOLS

OTT ADYENA SUIXTI

ONI SESTYINILNT NOSNOYHL
ONIYTANIONT LSHM IV
SIDNJ0¥Yd NOILVOIWII ONIMIE
NOY 'DEUFITONE

ONI ‘TdSHIQ DINWYNAQ

¥ OIAWIDO ‘VISTAD

SNOILATOS SN€ DESH 0DLSOD

OTT TTIIW 47109 AD0LSWOD

(DA) TTDINOYHO MDOLSWOD
ONI ISHEHD ALINNWKWOD

T INVIO ‘SEW0D

d SATIYHD ‘TIT¥IAD0D
TOYINOD LSHd AJYVID
SNOILVOINNWNOD dHLIYHD

A1ddNg XYVLINVS TYILNED

JOaNIA

¥T/82/S0
SsteT€d

v¥88L
£v88L
c¥88L
iv88L
ov88L
6€E88L

8€88L

LEBBL

9€88L

SE8BL
vE88L
TEBBL
2E88L
TE88L
0E8BL

6Z88L

TTANNAN

MDFHD
: 33Bg uny
iON a3xodsy



€

00°62T
-00"S69
00°SS

00°€9€°2

00°'%02

00"%02
0S°¥6S 00’08
0S°%1IS
0S°8LS 00°6%S
0s°L
00°8T
00'%
CT"LST 2E€°8S
€62'18
6e° LT
6T'9T
-tL'CE
68°9
ve el
=9T %1

9581 95°8T

00°6L 00°6L

0% €19 88°'T6
25708
S9°89
80 %9
¥¥ 692
£8°8S
00°9TT 00°2TT
00" ¥

0Z'62L'T

00°6LT 00°6LT

00°se¢ 00"S9
00°s9
00"s9
00°59
00°S9
EL°STE’'T
8T'TE
86°6¥%2
06°€9T

66°6T 66°6T
95°s2%'2Z

IYLOL
ADHHD

LNOOWY

sbeg

0Z°62L'T

L9°0L8'T

SYTLSY'T

TZ269
12269
12269
12269
12269
12269

0Z269
0cze9

8%169
8%169
8YT169
89169

6TZ69
L0269
L0Z69
L0Z69
L0269
L0269
L0269
L0Z69

66169
¥T69

£9269
86169
86169
86169
86T69
86T69

LYT69
LP169

08169
%269
LE6TE9
L1269
LTZE9
LTZ69
LTCE9
96T69
96T69
96169
96169
19269
S6169

#SNWAL

¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
Y1/0€/S
$1/0€/S
¥T/0€/8
y1/0€/S

$T/0€/S
»1/0€/S

$T/0€/S
¥T/0E/S
$1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S

¥T/0€/S
YT1/0€E/S
¥1/0€/S
YT/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S

¥1/0€/5
¥1/0€/9

¥T/0€/S
y1/0€/8
¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/9
»T/0€/9
y1/0¢€/8

¥1/0€/9
¥T/0€/S

$T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
$T/0E/S
¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
$1/0€/S
YT/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
%¥1/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
$1/0€/S

dLYa

# 0/d

HOY¥OL 4I¥a
OWHW LIATHdD
ddd NYDUOW
ddd MIYD ANVIATIM
Hdd MEJYD ANVIATIM
gdd ME¥O ANVIATIM

dIVdEd dTZZON %L 1S
dIYdHEd dWid S¥9D 2L 1S

$T0Z ‘T12-8 AWK

SLYYd 8LL
AV¥E JIV ‘TIVES 8LL
LTHE  6€2C9HITA

TYES 6€£279HIIA
TYES 6€CC9HIIA

YIS eTT8PMA
STVYES 6€2C93UId
STI¥ES 6€£CCoHEUIL

SANE FSOH-YAJTAMS
LANIHLNI 2454

sdI0d IHDIT SHI¥YHLIVL
d3dd INIVd T00d

d3dd INIVd T00d

day¥d INIVd 1004

dIWI¥d 3 d43¥d INIVd TOOd
d3dd INI¥d 1004

¥T0Z ‘12-8 AVNW

ONINTIA SIIYIS LNIWDANL
HDOJ

AYES ATIALYYN0 AILND dS M1
TOYINOD LSdEd TL IS
TO¥INOD LSEd TL IS
TO¥INOD ISEL %L IS
TO¥INOD 1Sd¥d SL 1S

SEINg ¥ SIHOIT-TOOd
NOMDOT XEH'MI¥DS XIH 1004
dd¥L dITSILNY S.¥ad

YIWI¥d S§.¥a

9N0d ‘NOLETIONIS

TESIIA 3 DIY -TATA MT

NOILAI¥DSHA FDIOANI

$T/0€/S YALSIDIL ADTHD

ALNNOD ATHOLS

SNOS ¥ SIL¥ND N 1

® ONIFGWATd SAIAd ¥ 1T

¥ NVILSIYHO ‘¥HTHDHIN

o171 4dr
AYES TTYIYLSNANI OITAVIAAH

ONI aNVEav¥o¥d .I104dS LOH

FOIAYIS LIAEAD 1OJdA FWOH

OHDS (QUV¥M HI¥NO4 DIY¥OLSIH
ONIDVWIOYDIW LIISHEJ HOIH

ONI "J°'M°¥'H

S3d ¥ HLIWMHL NISVE LVEID

UADNIVED

III HONH '¥EHOVTIVD

FOANIA

v1/82/S0
STE1dd

LS88L

9588L

S588L

vs88L
€£988L

2588L

TS88L

0S88L
6¥88L

8¥88L

L¥88L

9%88L

SY88L

JIGNON
ADHEHD

93ed uny

ON 3axoday



4

00°006°T
LT %S0‘T
sy 28

00°9LT

00°'SET

SS° VT

00°0SE'%
80°SS

00°0S0'T

00°s2
98°8T
00°0S

00°¥12’2

¥0° €8S

£5°698

6E°FT

00°0GL'%T

00°szz’‘e
v6°Zt
00°S81T°Z
26°68T
00°09z’z
TYLOL
JADFHD

abeg

00°006'T
LT %S0T
sv zZs

00" 91T
00709

00°6€
0096

90" ¢
6% 1T

00°0SE‘Y
80°SS
00°0S€
00°0S¢€
00°0S¢E
00°S2
298781
00°0S

00°%16°T
00°00€E

2s° 162
TS 16T

(428 4
9% S1e
08°9T
¢S'06T
6Z°€ZZ
v0°68T
6E° %1

00°0ST‘€
00°009'TT

00°szz’e
v6'2¢
00°S8T’z

26°68T

LINOONWY

TLTI69
8LTES
S2TT6E9

TST69
15169

L¥269
j444°%]

LETEY
9€269

70269
0€C69
9LTES
9LT6S
9LT69
19169
T8T69
£2269

€0269
€0Z69

LLTE9
LLT6ES

20269
20269
20269
20269
20269
20z69
10269

SEZE9
Se269

»S269
00ce9
67169

czees

#SNVEL

P1/0€/9
YT/0€/S
¥T/0€/S

¥T/0€/S
$T/0€/S

¥T/0€/S
YT/0€/S

PT/0€/S
¥1/0€/S

¥T/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
%T/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
»T/0€/S
¥T/0E/S
$T/0€/S

$1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S

¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S

¥1/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
$1/0€/S
¥1/0€E/S
$T/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S

¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S

v1/0€/S
y1/0€/9
YT/0€/S

$T/0€/S

aLYa

YT/0€/S

€699T0ST LOOY
7T AYVYWI¥d SIOTIVE HOILAO

SHITddNS SWIE

¥10Z ‘1Z2-8 AWK

SAQUVOYId L¥HED
SNOIS INVID STand

SYOLOILOUd LIIHS
YIATOH QUYD SSINISNd

SWNIa s ‘SE6

TIINAOVAE -FdVL ONINIVA
LS ¥ N 80¢

LS D § 0sL

IS H § 6T¢

ONINIVYL ¥04d HSUNIWIHA
2-%T NOILOTOSEY

LNIVA TYLI0d

LINYEd dLMM
34 OILdIS ¥ILSATO HD

09LT¥6C ANI
09LT¥6T ANI

JASYD WHAOD FATYA 89T9S0S
dOLOY ¥05Id €12290S
A¥ELLVYE JOHS

VOLVHIANAD €068SD€
YOLVNIELTIY £0685DE

Y00 LITY E0TSTTIWDY

LTHE d¥dsS-TL4L FYIAL

TIVYANYH
TIVIANYH

aNQddY LISOd3d dILYM

SEITAdNS SWE

NOILATUDSEA FDIOANI

YALSIDEY NOHHO
ALNNOD AFJOLS

W VIANVS ‘qEodawd
YIMOd ISVYHDENA
ONI SNOILNTOS INIWND0A0Ad

ONI TO¥LNOD OISAHd

d OTIDNY ‘INI¥LId

IS ¥ SOIHAVYD JAIS EHL NO

ONI 10dad dDIad0
ONI SHIDOTONHOIL NIN

OTT ONILTIASNOD NOLION

0D HILIL YAVAEN NITHLION
IINEHD ‘NIAZN
q¥¥0d ONIZYVID YAVAAN

(ONY¥) al1 INTd YAVYAIN

HL0Yd LNIWNOJIIANI AIQ AEN

ALZAVS O0ITdNd 40 IdAQ AEN

SI¥¥d OLNY DN

SL¥Yd AONYL ¥ OLNY VAUN

JTT SMIOMTIIW NIVINAOW
I L¥FF0d 'SIYIOW
YNUAW ‘NIIYdSOW

OTT SINIAE INTE AINDOIT
ONI LSISSY-H4IT
JOANIA

v1/82/S0
STeTdd

6L88L
8LBBL
LLesL

9L88L

SLBBL

vL88L

€L88L
2L88L

TL88L

oL8sL
£9884L
8998L

L988L

9988L

S988L

v988L

£988L

2988L
T988L
0988L
6588L
8588L
YIIHON
JADEHD

93eq uny
oN 3xodsy



S

00°00S
009
vL €€

£0°€6

00°0%c
2o'zet’s
0¥V 0TV

B0 9€6

S6°LTT

96°0zZE‘2

00°9sY
0€°069
0s°'2%

IYLOL
MDEHD

abeg

00°00s
00°9
vL EE

96"

[ ¥ 4
ST°T
90°¢€
te' ¢
£V L
0zZ'¢
vz 1T
LY L
9v° €
L8°
06" ¢
0€"z
98" %2
8L 2z
88" LT
8L”
£9°¢€

00°0%2
20°281'6
0¥ 0TV

9¢°¢€9
65°06T
28721
08°9T
Iv eV
08°91
00 v¥
2T ILT
29°'89
29°89
Z9°89
2T TILT

S6°LTIT
EL'PES'T
08°66¢
€% 98
00°95¥%
08’069
0s°2¥

LNOOWY

0ST69
¥S169
£5169

09269
09269
09269
09269
09263
09269
09269
09269
09269
09269
09269
09269
09269
09269
09269
09269
09269
09269

£9169
62269
L9T69

T1269
TTC69
11269
11269
11269
11269
TTC69
TT269
T1C69
TTC69
TTZ69
11269

S0269
80269
80269
80269
BEC69
CETE9
25169

H#SNAL

$T/0€/5
»T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S

$T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
vT/0€/S
$T/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
v1/0€/S
¥1/0€E/S
¥1/0€E/S
¥T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
¥I/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
»T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
»T/0€/S

¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/s
¥1/0€/S

¥1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
PT/0€E/S
$T/0€E/S
¥T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
PT/0E/S
¥1/0€/%
$1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
YT/0€/S

$1/0€E/S
$T/0€/S
$T/0€E/S
v1/0€/9
¥1/0€/5
YI/0€/S
¥1/0t/S

JLYa

$T/0€/5

€ J0 € INIWAVd
$10Z ‘TZ-8 AWN
WSI¥N0L DA

DNINNYId

II

(dA) HAIL
YINOISSIWWOD

wa

HOLYASIA TYILNID
JOSSESSY
INTWIOTAAEA ALINAWNOD
(OA) TUIA
QOOMAD0T/TIT
NIWNAY/JETTOMLINOD
JATYTHS

ae

JdTUITHS

SY¥OM DITEnd

(OA) HATA
WEAIODTL

pri tcurel

PTOCTIIYALYNZYH - SWOOULSEY
TTIZYATIYY 86S6S00000ANTHEY
WSTVUNOL DA

£Td¥0d---
€Td90g----
£Tay90g----
ETIIOH---~
£T4809 ---
€TJY0E ---
£Td0d~----

€TI0 - -~
€TI0 -~~~
€TII0d----
£Tdd0g----~
£T4¥0d ----

€TI0

dddd ® ILNIVd T00d
LNIVd -"100d

d3dd - 7004
ONINIVIL
JONVANSNI TITEILEA
»T0Z ‘12-8 AWK

NOILAIYDSHA HDIOANI

WIALSIDIE ADIHD
ALNQOD ATJOLS

ANVANOD TUYOIWIHD WIIHIS
W NEITHIVA ‘¥ATOHS
NETIY NYId€ ‘JYOHS

aT NI SIDIAMES TIV€0TD DES

QT NI SADIAYAS IVEOTdD DES
ONI ANVAWOD LOH-INYS
VEH qEYYFATId SAYYW INIVS

SOIHAYYD ¥ €3M AUYNOITJIVS

O IVYDICIW TUYNOIDEM NMONIA

TO0SSY IYDIDNOTOIAVE ONIEY

LYYW LNIVd ONHY
Id3ad NOIIYONdI YSWHI

NI EAIT QIVQNYLS HONVITIN

FOANIN

vi/82/s0
STETEd

T688L
T688L
0688L

6888L

8888L
L888L
9888L

S888L

v888L

£888L

2888L
T888L
0888L
YITENNN
ADEHD

23eq uny
oN 3jxoday



0S°8EL

00°2¢
00°0S9
05°08

66°1¥9'L

81228

TYLOL
JADEHD

] abeg

00°08%
00°2T
00°0ST
00706
0S°T
00°S

00°2¢
007059
05708

LS'9%2
FASEA
(A A
88°8¢T
T0°29
0L'BTS
9% " SET
SL'TTIT
89700T
Lozl
29'996
ST 9¢€8
98°v¢
£€8°82¢
SL'STE
[AREA
8% 8LT
TE 5S¢
%629
[4 0N 43
LL ve
ze'ze
€9° 9%
€5°99T
29°0%8
S9°1IC
cy 08T
00°SSL
9€°SET
69°66
£E8°06
Sy 182
90°66
25°2s
0%'18
1S° L6
(A2 1]
0Z'2s2
S¥P eV

8T L0OO'T
-00°S8T

LNOOWY

85169
85169
85169
88169
89169
89169

L9T69
9S5T63
§S7169

65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65T69
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269
65269

90269
90269

#SNVIL

¥1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
»T/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
¥1/0€/S

¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S

$T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$I/0€/S
Y1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
¥1T/0€/S
PT/0€/S
YT/0€/S
YT/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
¥1/0€/§
¥T/0€E/S
¥1/0E/S
$T/0€/S
$T/0E/S
¥T/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
$1/0€/S
$1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
$T/0E/S
$1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
¥T/0E/S
$1/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$1/0€/S
PT/0€/S
¥1/0€/S

vI/0€/S
¥T/0€/S

LLYd

PT1/0€/S

# 0/4

%102 ‘TZ-8 AWNW

Y102 ‘TZ-8 AWN

%102 '12-8 AWK

ASHIYId JIHDIYEMLIYD 0T8T
dIVd d¥ HONVY I¥dd 000T
MIV¥d HOA Q¥ HUIAWI Tv¥TC
g LINN AYM NOANYD 0C¥%
dLS O N 98T

da N¥Ed SOLT

Q¥ HONYY I¥dd 008

SIHDIT &S D S TgES
SIHDIT &S O S5 T¥¢
SLHOIT &S D N 9LT
NOANYD HTIW XIS 0222
ISNOHIMNOD 1S5 € S 92
YLS NIV

(ONINIVEL) IS O N TI%T
SHEYIL IS O N

AIY4TIVE LS NOSUYD

oA LINQ IS D §

IHOIT T¥d/d900A100 1S O S
oA LINN LS O S

dOVEYD 4S5 € 5§ ¥0T

LS NOLLNS

d¥YGd DA LS & N S0¢

wfln Q4 ENIAVA TVINYAS 00S
dWISYD LS O S 12

INTd ¥LM LS HLAOOS M 00T
AY¥d SNIWITO WYS 067
ALDD SNEWHTD WYS 00§
TIVL 1%t AMH S0 T16

05 LS D S8 Ss0¢T

08 IS D § tocC

¥d IS O § 10T

Z/T d0OHS @4 TI0L 00T
Z/T 519 a9 TIOL 01T
Z/T 519 Q¥ TIOL 0€T
dOLSLSTd IS DO N IBE
LINO IS D N s%T

SHY J9 ILHDIGMIYYD ZT192
7 LS AVYM NOANYD TEV
ISHAWOE LHOIYMIYYD 0192

d3a 9 ¥ ENIVOTHD 2
aNQdEyd d3d S

NOILATUDSEQ TDIOANI

YIALSIDEE MDEHD
ALNOOD AHVOLS

SAOEMOD ENOLSHWOL FHL

SHSTYAUALNT A¥dd NAS
LOI¥LSIA TOCHDS 0D IS
¥dd OT1 SIIVULSNANI ADITIS

V¥dd TYNOILYN HLYLS JYIATIS

0D ¥AMOd OIJAIDVd WJHIIS

YOANIA

¥1/82/S0
STETEd

8688L

L688BL
9688L
S688L

v688L

£688L

YTAWNAN
MDEHD

9j3ea uny

oN 3jxoday



L

88 €T ‘TET
00°SET

00°L69‘T

ve's2z
S9°GtE
oL zss't
TI¥°600°T
2L LI9T
00°%LS

00°0ST'T

00°LZ

29 ELY

T0°TL9'E

L8 PTIO0'T

9T €8
00°TT
00°08L
00°s¥%2
YLOL
ADIHD

abeq

TYLOL SMDEHD
00°SET
00 668
007668
00668
438144
S9°SEt
0L7258'T
Iv°600°2
L L9t
00°¥%LS
00°9T
00°966
00°2L
00°e
00°2T
00°8%
00°¥%

0076
00°8T
LT €
S6°ve
05°s2
00°02T
00°0ST
00°0S
T0°TLe'E

SL°TZ
SZ°ST
00°'8TL
L8'652
9T €8
00°TT
00°08L

00°ST
00°'0€2

LNOOWY

veZ69

S%Z69
S¥269
s¥Z69

0TZ69
60269
ZLT69
8¥Z69
€269
82269
89169
89169
89169
89169
89169
89169
89169

v9169
¥9T69

TLTE9
TL1I69
TLT69
TLTEY
TL169
L1692

0%269
LZZ69
LZZ69
9%269
LZZ69
2¢T69
09T69
6%269

6ST69
65169

H#SNWIL

$T/0€/9

¥T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
$T/0€/S

¥1/0¢€/8
»1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
¥T/0€E/S
PT/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
PT/0E/S
¥T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$1/0€/S
$1/0€/S
$1/0€/S

$T/0€/S
¥T/0€/8

¥1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
»T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S

¥T/0€/S
$1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/S
¥1/0€/8
¥1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$1/0€/S

¥1/0€/9
¥1/0€/S

aLva

¥1/0€/S

SHIAOTIWE ¥OJ ONINIVIL
JA¥dEd daNOd

AvEd aNoOd

AVEd daNO4

SYIVdEE TOOd

NOLIY¥Lw € T¥IS

7T02 TI¥NAVY S'I¥EAW JOOMIDOT
NYOJOW/ADY'1d

SNI NOISIA IHYILIH

SWIOAINN MIID STINA

7102 ‘%1 AWNW
$102 ‘ST AWK
$10Z '1Z-8 AWK

$T0C '1Z2-8 AVN

GWAN IJTIYd FISNYWIOOM M
FHALSOD NYI¥OLOIA NTID X¥a
HSNEDIT JYONOIT

LISIA ALIS YADSY $1/22/S

YILIEM TAEL SENOL ¥T/02/S
667CP8-LODY HSYAT YIIAOD

SHHOLVYd NIAIN

a9avd JITONITA

dWE ‘SIVH

WIOAINO NOSIWEYH

SOYL ALITIEYINNODDY

Y10Z ‘12-8 AWK

YAZ2II4d OL IITA

¥10Z ‘T2-8 AWN

NOILATUDSEA HDTOANI

YHLSIDAY MDHAHD
ALNNOD XFYOLS

0D 3 AWIAYOY ONINIVIL TI6

OTT VAVYAEIN LANLSHEM

0D X1ddNS VAVAIN NIILSEM
ONI ONIYIENIONT HOALSEM
AYES YOINAS ALNNOOD HOHSVM
YANOEOD 0O HOHSYM

ONI ‘NVTd HDIAYES NOISIA

qdn SANYTHOIH VINIDJIA

ONI S¥AOL ALID YINIDMIA

00 ¥ FEAONAL 3 VINIDIIA

OLDA

¥NIJd INIWIINOE JYODNYE SN

OTT YAVAEN 40 ALIWIOJIINN
ONI SEHSIYUdYILNA ddTdL
ONI SHININIA-TIL

dWIILVWNIEHL

YOaNIA

v1/82/S0
STeT1dd

pTE8L

£T68L
2T68L
TT68L
0T68L
6068L
8068L

LO68BL

9068L

S068L

vo68L

€068L

2068L
T068L
0068L

6688L

YHEWAN

MOEHD
83eq uny
oN 23xodsy



T

§9°908°'¢€

§9°908°¢€

TY.LOL
QIvD

abeg

66° €T
66°69T
62°C¢
621
8% ¥
00°8T
¢8°S1T
10° 22
¥1°0¢

Te"sc

dJrva

YIANOISSTIHWWOD

NOILYZIYOHLAY ANV MIIAEY J0 INFWIDAITMONIOY

8ST
8ST
291
6ST
68T
65T
6ST
6ST
6ST
6ST
ETVT
ST
¥ST
981
€ETPT
ETVT
ETvT
SST
£TPT
€TIVT
LST
0ST
18T
IST
ETPT
ETVT
€TVT
ETPT
€IPT
€TPT
€T%T
€T%T
9T
ZstT
09T

#SNTIL

$T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
¥1/82/6
¥1/0€/S
vT/0€/5
$T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
YT/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
YT/0€/S
¥T/0€/5
$T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
PT/0€/S
¥T/0E/S
$T/0€E/S
¥T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
$1/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$1/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
¥T/0E/S
$1/0€E/S
¥T/0€E/S
$1/0€/S
¥T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$T/0€/S
$T/0E/S
$T/0E/S
¥T/0€E/S

JIYa

z/T

d¥0d INOHA LI
SdN JIJaI0OIY

TYMANIY OLOV dT0D ¥X T
YoM ONILI¥M LNVID
YOM ONILIYM LNUID
dOM ONILIUM LNVED
dOM ONILI¥UM LINVID
YOM ONILIUM
ToM

[le=o]
2leCte]
oadon
Rle=tv]
INVID DAEd
ONILIUM INVID DQ€D

TIYMLIOCS EE0AY

¥H AINQCD TIIHDAAHD /M

Z2/T OXA YENYOT NINLIY
OXA ¥EANVOT NINLIT
WYXE IWOW /NISNVH
€1/S S¥D

SYD

STIYN FUVNOs

N LIC3MD NIEDNVAQLS SN

ATOL ANJOESO ¥ LHDITA
Sa¥vo SSENISNg
WYd HONEYJ LOODN

GWIN a¥v0d ¥0d SYIMOTI

S3ITddNs EDILIO0
dOHSY¥OM DEAD -HONNT
g0I440 OJHS OL TIVW

dq OVAE LT AVW-SEHONQT

ANOHd FHLITIILYS
dOHSYIOM DEAD -YINNIA
JOHSYYEOM €00 -TaNg
dOHSMYOM DEdD -JYINNIA
LS O § ZLE -LANJIIINI

NMVYAE NOISNYJXT ATITNZ

AYT4SIA O¥Id

MYYN 'IG0L‘YNYL  FO0dS

NOIL4AI¥DSaa

YILSIDIY A¥¥O0 FSYHOAN
ALNQOD A¥YOLS

ENVIJ-LTB660
INYIJ-LTB660
YESOLETISL

TALYM ANOWAZY

JAOUNS ANOWAEY
HONOT aNOWaZY
THLOH ANOWJHY
JINNIQ ANOWaIY
LSYIAVIYE ANOWATY
ANOWNaTY

LIFTW FOVIVd INJOESO
FJIOLS SdN-NIAINW
ZJ0LS SdN-NIATNW
98%9-€09T-ZTO0# ANI
dOLS XIND NYWIID
1Z/S ATIIAVA NYRTID
TIYN INOWZYL JYENQAYD
HOLYW INYID Wvd

0l 3Hd JALIND NIV
OD¥N ILSEMHINOS NIV
ALLY LDI¥LSIA AINda3a
qooleE J0 LINONE ad
SNDISIQ DA MO

LOdHT FOTJII0 MO
HYdZIW-NIAEN'D

5dsn -NIAAN'D
SHONTILSYOY -NIAZN'D
L504avod -NIAHN'D
HY4ZIN -~NIAEN'D
NIZASTTOOID -NIAIN'D
SINOUYWTII -NIAIN'D
LLIY -NIAEGN'D

O¥'ld S400TYD VHO.LOHE
Sd00TYD VHOLOE
HONNT EJVD NUSIIEY

+Te30L PIBD=+

INZWAYE QYD TYIOYIWWOD INO STTIM

# EDIOANI IJIA-ANNJI

FOANIA

v1/82/50
I508%58d

k4

YITHAN
od

93eqg uny

ON 3Jo0day



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: June 17, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required { |

1. Title: Approval of Treasurer Report for May 014

2. Recommended motion: Approval of report as submitted

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 8§47-0969

4. Staff summary: Report is attached.
5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

(/:") ! ﬁr! /ﬁ@ Manager Other agency review:
9. Board action:

[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

———

Agenda Item No.



00"

00"

00"

-HL ETE 'Z6S
-S8 ¥EL'¥ET'T
6T°0%Z ‘16
-8 Z9E LT
-€0°$6S°T8L'T
-09'£0€'9

00"
-L6'T00'LE
-26°99% 1T
-99'60L°TE
00"

-LP LT0CIT
-SE' TV ' ¥E
-59°S€T 1€
-S6°E08°LST
-00'€98°8
-0E"€9T 16T
00"

-00'099
-00°000°000°T
STLTTI9ELT’T
-59°5%9°8T6'T
-68°9%€‘STT
-Z6° 989 €VT
-00'000°00T
-Z0° %86 ‘96
-6T°0TT €09
-06"9€€'$0T
16°506'0LY
-00"00T
-BE'TIS6E€ED'T
-00"%T
-89"895°20S
-66"56€E €TV TT
007002
00°000°‘T
00°00T'T

0E 6€EF
0L'¥6B'8LT’8
0S°2Z0Z°6ST'¢L
¥8°8E£S'S0L9
00"

eo-

STLYV ¥FS
L8°TTI9'9

00°
-06°%Z6°T

FONY'IYd ONIANI

iE aobea

00*° 00" 00’ 00" 00° 00’

00" 00" 00" 00 00" 00"

(o]0l 00" 00" 00" 00" [ololy

00~ 00" 00" $E6V0'8T 0L 86L°6% -0L"LED’
00" 00" 00" 00" 00°S56 ‘6% -00"6L6°
00" 00" 00" Ly ZIv’SE €2°94% LT -657TIS%’
00" 00" 00° 00" TT LT LOT -Z8 ET6 "
00" 00" (ol 00" 00" -1€”

00" 00" 00" 00" 00" -TE:

00" 00" 00’ 00" Q0" 00"

00° 00" (ol 00" 00" =SLTLTO
00" 00" 00" 00" 00° -z6°1I0E’
00° 00" 00" oo” 00" -00°06
00" 00" 00" 00" [ ) 00"

00" [¢el 0o 00" Tz 166°ST -LT"98% "
00~ 00" o]0l 00" 00" -98°ZTL’
00~ 00" 00" oo” 99 €0E’LEZ -LL7s98’
00" 00" 00" [e]ely 907550 ‘Z¥T -09°06T"
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00"

00° 00" 00" ST 8¥8 L LT 06T‘8B -$9°ZLS "
00° 00" 00" 00° 00" 00"

co" 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00"

00" 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00"

00" 00" 00" $Z STS %1 S8 zOL 0T -96°L96 "
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" -LETET8’
00" 00" 00" 00° 0L°802°¢T 00"

00" 00" 00" 00" LE"8CS'0S -9L"6T0"
00" 00" oo 00" 00" 00"

oo” 00° oo’ 00~ 0T 6T6‘LE 00"

00" 00 00" 8572201 0% €18°ST -ge-gee’
00" 00" 00 00" 00" 00°

00" 00" €€ 185 LT L6°90EPTT 8% 0Z9°CTT -5Z"L%0 "’
[e]ely 00" 00" 00~ 00- 00~

00" 00" 00" 86°9LZ'9¢C 08-£80’2T -Z8°06T°
00" [0 oo oo 00" 00"

00" 00" oo* 00" 62 %92 LT -S1°%12’
00" 00° -EETIBS LT 85°9TS‘8LY 08" TES8TE -00°108"
00" 00" 00° 00" oo- 00"

00° 00° [+1viy 00" 00~ 00"

00" 00" oo” 00" 00" co”

00" 00" 00~ 00 00" 00~

00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00"

[e]oly 00~ 00° 00" 00" 00"

00" 00" 00" -T%"8%% 'S08 -¥6°6€0°920'T €67 LSS’
00° 00" 00" 00" 00" 00"

00° 00" 00" [s1o0 00" 00"

00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 6T 6E% "
00~ 00" 00~ 00" 00" T0°T
00" 00" 00" 00" oo 00"

[ ] oo oo” 00" 00~ 00"

LNO SYTISNTIL NI SAZISNYIL SYIHDONOA NJNOL  STICIAVA SINFWHSINESId SI4IZodEd
¥T0T/S0 ¥OA

LIFHS ONIDNYTIYH XTHLNOW

ONIINNOIIY SudTANSTIUL

VTANSTIIL ALNNOD ATIOLS

00°

00"
00"
€8 -80"¥ZL°'98S

zT -S8°09L°192°'T

SE 80" €08 €L
vYT -$T1°990 ‘%ET

-ZL €6G°TBL T

-6C E0E’Y
oc-”
-ZZ ¥8E'9¢
12 -00°591°8
-99°619°1¢
00"
123 -T15°225'€S
ST -6% TEG ‘BL
T€ -¥S ELS 9T
S9T -T% 899 '%€T
-00°€98°8
6T -80°629°L8T
00"
-00°099

-00°000°000'T
134 -¥8 198 %91 T
(44 -8Z TEB'SE8 T

-65°5955°LTT
1T ~€S°€6T €8T
-00°000°00T
-ZT ED6'FET
144 -6L°227'S09
-06"9€E 'P0T
€02 g€ P¥%F'62€
-00°00T

144 -PE 120 '8%F T

~00°%T
z -Z8°86S LIS
169°¢€
00°002
00°000°2
00°00T‘T
OE"6EY

0L ¥6B'BLT'S
05°20Z‘6ST L
9T 69F‘TE6 ‘€

S09‘¥
00"

00"

S 907820 '6€5
9870199
00°

-06° %26 T

QIYMI0T “TVE

-%0°290°11IS'8

SANNd TTY TYLOL

ONIQTIOH SEXYL TIiNDIS 0086
ONIQIOH SEXYL QAANDESNA 008
NOISSTWWOD WSI¥NOL DA 0€Z
LoAro¥d IIV¥E DA 0ZT

anNnd 5a1d TIYVLe §.dATHYIHS 01T
SINVID TYIEdEd S0

MOVHAYd I¥L 00C

aNN& M¥Yd 06T

L3N IdL 68T

aNnd I3N0D FDILSAL 48T
INEZJIDDVY INEZDIQNI S8T

L¥N0D LOIVLSIA 0BT

QIY0s NOILVEYOIY 3 AIVA SLT
IY¥LS O0LT

aNNd ADOTONHDEL S9T

LE2d TOOHDS 09T

I00HDS 0ST

L3N0D DN¥A 0F%T

YAMIS FATAIA YINIDIIA OET
ALID VINYIDJIIA 40 NMOL 0TT
TIIH aI09 40 MMOL OTT
NOILYZITIEVLS 00T

WILSAS ¥IILYM 060

ANNA FAOLONJALSYIINI 080
SID3L0¥d TYLISWYO 040
NOIIISINODOY INZWIINOH 090
IDIAYIS 0S0

aIv¥ TYOLOW S%0

IOI¥ISIA F¥Id 0%0
AJNIDIIAWE HATI SEO

HZIId 0E0

NOIINLILSAEYE ¥Z0

savoyd 020

XYL- FONYISISSY INADIANI STO
TYOIAEW LNIDIANT 010
TRIANID TO00

FOSSASSY HSVO ALLEd S06
ddTJIHS HSYO ALLEd %06

HSYD ALLIA €06

SNIOD QIO T06

LNNODDY 4IDT FIWLS 96T
IIAIYA AINOW OD¥Yd STIEM T6T
INQODDY DD 0D¥vd STTAM 66T
SEHTYS ALJEd0dd ¥ 30 € 86T
SQIYOD NMNVE SSEANISNE LE6T
JMNVE NI HSYD S6T

ONICIOH IdNOS IDIALSIA %61
SO TYNOILYN ALID €6T
FONVANSNI HITYHEH 761

NOILATIEDSEA IOY

T1°65:60 $T/60/90 :uny
00TZYL :ON 3r10dsy



00°98C ¥1/0€/S
00°002 vT/0€/S
00°09 ¥T/0€/S
00°0ST y1/0€/S
00°€1 PT/0€/S
6% 9¢ ¥T/0€/S
SETGET ¥T/0€/S
00°626°'2 ¥1/0€/S
$9°€¢ ¥1/91/S
SL 698 ¥T/91/S
00" %8 YT/91/S
00°0G ¥T/91/S
00°5¢ ¥1/91/S
00°0ST $1/91/S
00" 9L $¥I/91/S
00°00¢ $T/9T/S
LT P06°98T ¥1/T0/S
00°08T ¥1/T0/S
00°52T ¥1/10/5
00 0S¥ ¥T/T0/S
00°0S P1/81/%
00°00S’'% Y1/%0/%
00°0ST ¥1/12/¢
00°09 ¥1/12/¢
00°89T’1T YT/L0/€E
99° 19§ ¥T/L0O/€E
0S %% ¥1/12/2C
00°-522 v1/L0/2C
SY 6T YI/%C/T
00°0€ €T/T0/TT
0T°CT €T/8T/0T
6% 282 €TI/%0/0T
6T SL €1/%0/0T
00 0S¢ €1/02/6
0S° LT £1/02/6
0Z - 8S¢ €T/90/6
00" 6L €T/60/8
1S €0T £€1/92/L
00°0ST €1/82/9
00°08T €T/%1/9
00" €€ €T/sc/T
ZT LET €1/€0/T
58" ¢ Z1/0€/1T
6676 Z1/01/8
00°2¢ IT/%0/TT
00°02 11/12/%
£6°08T 01/21/¢
9% 8% 60/02/11
¥6°GC 60/9T/T
€€ L 80/T0/L
86°G 80/TO/L
00°S¢ 80/6T/S
00" L%Z 80/8T/¢€
S8 LT Lo/8t/2t
UuNowy °23ed Io=UD
¥1/1€/s - 00/00/0

666666 Ubnoiul T
ONIINAODDOY S.dTANSYHAUL

T obeg

S3Do9UD buTpurlSINO

SIMAT LLODS ‘“TIa¥dNd

NNAT NYSNS ‘dIDNITAHIYG
HY¥0d3d ‘JaaNHgd

AlT INIWdOTHAHO SAY

IAYES HONHIFANODHTHEL LRIV
dT ANYdOAd SYDIIIANY

ONI 0ODSIV

R ONINIVIL d91d JIVATO TIY
JNYIA LSHEM

(DA) ¥EINED JOINHS 0D IS

d OTHONY ’INIdLId

SAHTIHD H¥Id AIN NIHHLION
TH ALNNOD A0 DOSSY YAYAEN
AYGYD ‘SHWVYH

ONI DIDOTHIOD

Y0ID

OIL¥YSNAAWOD ADNIDY DITdNd
IIDHELOYd F¥IA AATIVA EIVI
III HONH 'JAHOVIIVD
HLIENNY ‘STEINVA

Y040

NOOI¥S QooId A0 IEddng
HALLANNY ‘STIINVA

AN A0 DOSSY S.d0SSESSY

_ DNI DIDOTHIOD

A0 JHIWYHD AHTIYA NOSIYD
W YIANYS ‘aqd04avd
HLLANNY ‘STHINYd

HITYHH NMOIHAWOH

HYJ0dHd ‘JIaNdEd

NATIH AIYW ‘9EDIID

dADHA AHN

IO AIYN

FOIHAId ‘TTAMOL

HFAYS ¥ SSYID ‘MD0T M B D
ADIFIVA ENIEONH ‘AFTIKS
DONI ANVEaVOodd 10dS LOH
NONNYD ‘NOTHOD

T04D

HYJ09dd ‘JIaNdad

¥ OIAYIDO ’'YISHID

(DD) HANYAO¥d HIVLS Id
STY0A ‘YHANAVH

a1 HNYdOdd SYDIUIANWY

ONI HDIAYHS AIVDAT VAYAHN
HoNdd ‘ IHIALIYOHA

dld ‘a¥Ed ‘AQNQED C¥HEdINA
FEYISEA ‘DHIMANT

MAYTIO ONITHHN

YNILSI¥M ‘LINdg

HOTYH ‘JHLTYMIONG

AHTIYA I NIAHEM

SNYOT HWOH HAIMAJILNNOD
D11 SYANLIYA SgD

sweN saioTdwd/IOpPUdA
woxqg

#3O2UD woxg

55:85:60

ALNNOD AHIOLS

TL9EOY
L60E0Y
65607
§8¢00T
6T9¢0¥
6¥6€0¥
SETO00T
TL866

SEVPOT
9CLTOT
S68€0¥%
LLTEO0T
66SCO0T
Z8800T
LLIEOY
0L900T
68SC0T
TZvvO¥
z80¢e0¥%
EITP07
049001
9S¥TI0¥
ETTVOV
T90€0T
LLOEOY
SeCTyO0P
206€07
€ITY0¥
299¢v0¥
656£0¥
20eEvov
vecCcvov
96Z%0%
88C¥0Y%
SEO0T

6LT%0¥
€GLEOY
0€Cv0v
0L900T
656¢0%
8C6E0%
86866

L90V 0¥
6v¥6€£0Y
69CT0T
T89¢0¥
SY6C0%
6CZVE0¥
8LYTO¥
S90€0¥%
£50€07
S$6620%
S6TTIO¥
6€620%

00 Gg6T1
00 S6T
00 G6T
00 S6T
00 66T
00 SG6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 G6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 6S61
00 S6T
00 96T
00 G6T
00 S6T1
00 S6T1
00 GS6T1
00 G6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T1
00 S6T1
00 S6T1
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 GS6T
00 S6T1
00 S61
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 g6t
00 S6T
00 GeT
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T1
00 S6T1
00 S6T

# uosasg beg jueqg

T JwTI unyg

¥T/60/90
zoLTag

8188L D
LT88L D
9188L D
SI88L D
$I88L D
€T88L D
ZIssL MO
TI88L A0
9088L D
06L8L D
ToL8L pi1e]
8SL8L D
TSL8L D
€ZL8L D
OTL8L 210
€0L8L D
05984 D
vzosL a0
L098L D
$6S8L D
69%¥8L D
LSE8L D
ZvzsL D
STZ8L D
ZETI8L D
€ZT8L D
8908L D
¥68LL D
c08LL p:te}
SLOLL a0
€L69L D
0L89L XD
0989L D
9¢L9L a0
S¥99L D
T0S9L D
Z6ZT9L D
6ZT9L D
TTB8SL MAD
€995L D
STSPL AD
Z8ZHL D
¥90%L pite)
866TL D
€960L D
LZ¥69 D
$TZ99 3D
8€€59 D
S€9Z9 MDD
S6809 D
TE809 D
€EY09 D
0Z86S D
6€T6S MO

# >osyd di
o 93ed unyg

:oN 2axodsy



4

obeg

00°0G€’'¥ ¥1/0€/S
80°SS yT/0€/S
00°0G0°T ¥1/0€/S
00°62 »1/0€/S
98°81 $1/0€/S
00°0S yT/0€/S
00°%TIC’C v¥1/0¢€/S
¥0° €85 %T/0€/S
£€5°698 y1/0€/S
6€° %L YT/0€/S
00 0GL %I ¥1/0€/S
00°szz’¢€ ¥1/0€/S
76 CE y1/0€/S
00°681'Z $T/0€/S
26 68T ¥1/0€/S
00°09C‘2 y1/0€/S
05" %66 ¥1/0€/S
05°8LS $T/0€/S
ZT LST y1/0€/S
96°8T y1/0€/S
00 6L ¥T/0€/G
0% €19 ¥1/0€/S
00°9TT ¥T/0€/S
0Z°62L'T $T/0€/S
00 6LT ¥1/0€/S
00°Sz¢ pT/0€/S
£€L°GTE’'2 »1/0€/S
6661 ¥1/0€/S
95°62¥%’< $1/0€/S
00°G5€8 yT/0¢€/S
Z¥ 6T18°LT ¥T/0€/S
vz SZ ¥1/0€/S
00°GL $T/0€/S
09°G8§ YT/0¢€/S
00°09T $1/0€/S
€% T6S ¥1/0€/S
00°9T yT/0€/S
00°2IT‘Z $T/0€/S
S0°L08 YT/0€/S
ZSTVIL'Y $T/0€/S
00°SLY’'C ¥T/0€/S
00" 9€T yT/0€/S
007569 $T/0€/S
€T°811 ¥1/0€/S
65°€¢C ¥1/0€/S
ST T9 y1/0€/S
68 SL vT/0€/S
88°68¢'% $1/0€/9
88 8% y1/0€/S
00°SLE'9 ¥1/0€/S
88 96T yT/0€/s
$.°T99 YT/0€/S
00°50¢ ¥1/0€/SG
Z¥"00¢ yT/0€/S
Junowy 233rd HO=2YUD
¥1/1€/S - 00/00/0
666666 Uybnoayr T #3(03UD

syo9yp burlpueisaino

DNILNOODOY SudHINSTYHIAL

XILNNOD AHIOLS

DONI SHIDOTONHDEL NIN

DT ONIITINSNOD NOLION

0D FTILIL YAYAIN NIZHILION
AIEHHD ‘NIAIN

qIvod ONIZVID VAYAIN
(ONY) al1 FnId YavAAN
ALOYd INEWNOJIANH AIQ AIN
ALEAYS DITdNd 40 Id3A AHN
SIMYd OLAY DN

SI¥Y4 MONAL 3 OLAY VdAUN
DT SYIOMTIIW NIVINAOW

I I¥H90d ‘STJION

UNJAN ‘NHIVASOKW

DT SINIAHT HNTE AIndIiT
ONI ISISSV-HAIT

SNOS 3 SILIND N 1T

3 ONIFWATd SYM¥Ed ¥ T

¥ NYILSI¥HD ‘dHTHDHAIM
DT ddr

ASES TYIALSNANI DITNVIAAH
ONI dNVIavodd J10dS LIOH
FDIA¥ES LIAHID LOdEA HWOH
OHDS d¥¥YM HI¥NOA DIVOLSIH
DONIDVWIOYDIW LIHSEA HOIH
ONI "D°"M'Y'H

Sdd ® HLIWNHL NISVE IVaID
AHAONIVID

III HOOH ‘JIAHOYIIVD

DT ADIUENH S¥HATA

DNI SHSIVJ¥HLNE NOSNOIAA
ONIJAINIONT LSAM dIYA
SIDNAO¥d NOILUDIYUEI HDNIMHE
NOd ‘DHIGHTONH

ONI ‘THSHIA DIWYNAA

¥ OIAVIDO ‘YISHEED
SNOILATOS Snd 2dSH 0ODIS0D
DTIT TIIW d10D ADOLSHWOD
(DA) HTIDINOYHD MDOLSKWOD
DONI ISHHD XLINQWKOD

T INYED ‘SEWOD

d SHTIVHD ‘TIIIEXD0D
TOYINOD LSHA MAVID
SNOIIVYDINNWWOD JALIAVHD
ATddNS AFYLIINYS TYALNID
dIHSYANLIYd ODTTAD
TAVHOIW ‘INIHDDED
NOHAATHI ALNNOD TIIHDUENHD
DNI 0D TIO XAHTIVA NOSHIYD
SENIONH TIVWNS NOSIYD

godd FIINHANL ALID NOSIYD
ONI ad04d TYLIdYD

SIIYd OIAV ALID IYLIAVD
ONI SHDIAYAS T-7IYD
TYNOISSHAOHUd ® SSANISQL

sweN 93AoTdud/IOPUaA

woxg
woxg

§5:859:60

S6220T
€9TH0P
9LET0T
SLLZOT
9GZTO0T
ceoel0?v
LLECOT
TELEOT
6LC00T
SLSCOT
806€07
6€8¢0¥
14474744
ZOT%0¥%
0€0TOT
O0v0TOT
6TTEQT
868¢0¥
LTECOT
$9GC0T
£9LEO0Y
68800T
9¢800T
¥8600T
£€8€e0?
0L%PEO0T
668T0T
Z280€0%
ce6E0P
S8¥%TOT
9TCE0¥
SE€8e0¥
L6ETOY
99C%07v
826¢0¥
0Z000T
L88BEOY
25966

S6900T
LZTEEOY
LZ8¢c0V
086207
16966

SE€9¢€0V
892¢0¥%
6ETV0Y
STEYOY
9TC%0%
SSS00T
0TSO00T
C6L00T
SLP00T
¥L966

€9%00T

# uosioag

S[WTI unyg

00 Se6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S61T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 G661
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 GeT
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 G6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 96T
00 S6T
00 96T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 96T
00 66T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S61
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
boag jyueg
¥1/60/90
2oLTad

ZLB88L D
TL88L D
0L88L D
6988L D
8988L YD
L988L D
9988L D
5988L D
%988L D
€988, D
Z988L D
1988L D
09884 D
6588L D
85884 MO
LS88L D
95884 D
55884 MO
%588L D
€588L D
zss88L D
1588L D
0S88L D
6¥88L D
8¥88L D
L¥88L D
9¥88L D
S¥88L MO
¥¥88L pire]
£9%88L D
Z¥88L D
I¥88L D
0¥88L D
6£88L D
8€88L D
LE88L D
9¢€88L MO
S£88L D
$€88L D
€€88L MDD
ZEBBL D
TEB8L D
0€88L D
6Z88L D
8z88L D
L.Z88L A0
9Z88L D
Sz88L D
$Z88L D
€Z88L D
zzgsL D
1Z88L D
0Z88L D
6T88L D

# oeud dr

i 93eg unyg
:oN xodsy



Z8°cce
00°SL
0T 0%
SZ'TT0
05987
6€°€S
09°0%0
00°69T
88 €V¥

€5°56G°

SC'TT10
TT°6C

99 %LV’

96 6%C
00" SET

00°L69"

AT A4
§99°5¢¢€
0L°ZS8
1% °600
L LOT
00" %LS

00 0ST’

00" LT
29 ¢cLe
TO"TLY
L8 VIO
9T €8
00°TT
00°S¥%C
0S°8¢tL
o0 ¢
05708

66 1v9’

81°CZ8
00°00S
00°9

vLTEe
€0 €6
00°0¥%C

207281

0% 01¥%
80 9¢6
S6°LTT

96 0z¢g’

00°9s¥
0€ 069
0S°C%
00°006
LT %S0
S AR4:]
00" 9LT
00°"SET
SS° YT

‘€6t Te30L Hued

‘T

‘L

‘9
vL
‘1

LB R s M L L e )
Ce e e M B B e W Mo K

9

4

‘T
4
T

‘€
‘T

L

6

4

‘T
‘T

JUNOWY 23ed }oouD

666666 Ubnoiyl T

¥T/1€/S - 00/00/0
s3oayD buTlpueisino

ONILNNODOY SuwdHINSYHAL
XLNNOD AHAOLS

€ obeg

NYWNH-HLIYAH 40 AIQ AEN
HILIL NYOIJHEWY 1SJII1d

L DE¥D ‘SSEH

€ON SYHIANIONIT HNIIVIIAO
aavy FIEAOTAWH dNSNI IVINHA
6LL5956STH/JILHY IS AIN
64LG9G6STH/IILAT 1S AEN
HADONYANSNI TYLNIA
6LLS9G6STY/ITILTY IS AHN

L 9H¥D ‘SSEHH

dnind HONVINSNI TYINIA
HONVANSNI TYLNIA

H2Id0d ‘ATENVId

0D ¥ AWHAVOV ONINIVIL TT6
DT YAYAEN LINISHM

00 ATddNS VYAYAIN NIIILSHM
ONI SNIJYFINIONI HOHISHM
A¥FS JOINHS AINNOD HOHSYM
JANOYOD 0D HOHSYM

DONI ‘NV¥'Id dDIA¥ES NOISIA
diA SANVIHOIH YINIDIIA
DNI S¥NOL ALID VINIDIIA
0D ¥d dHIDNEL ¥ VINIDYIIA
DIoA

¥NIA INHWAINOE JJOONVE SO
DTT YAYAIN 40 ALIWIOAINN
ONI SHSTIdUHINA ddIdL

ONI SHININHAA-TAL

SA0EMOD HANOLSHWOL HHL
SHSTAAYHEINT JVAd NAS
IDIALSIA TOOHDS 0D LS

¥dd TYNOILYN HIVILS JIATIS
0D ¥AMOd DIAIDYd VddEIS
ANVANOD TIYDIWHHD WIIdHIS

W NIITHLYM ‘JITOHS

NETIY N¥Idd ‘AVOHS

a1 NI SHDIAYES IVd0TID DES
a1l NI SHDIA¥ES TIYdoId DES
ONI ANVAWOD INH-INVYS

VHH Idd343dd SAYVW LNIVS
SOIHAYED ® gaM qIYNOAIVS
D IYDIAEW TYNOIDEY NMONZEI
*DOSSY TYDIDOTOIAYE ONFHY
LAV INIVd ONHI

1dHd NOILYONAA YSKWHY

NI d4IT7 QIYANYLS HJONVYITHY
W YIANYS ‘ad304avd

YAIMOd HSYHOINA

ONI SNOILNIOS INAWND0QOdd
DNI TOJLNOD OISAHA

d OTHDNY ‘INIFLAJ

IS ® SOIHAVYD HAIS HHIL NO
ONI 10d3d d2I4d0

sweN =24oTdug/I0pUSA
woIxg

#3[0°UD wod

§5:85:60

cTLEOY
£8€00T
1T

005006
121006
050006
050006
T1T006
050006
CTT

80T006
TOTOO06
6T6T

€6cvOovp
590907
0C6TO0T
LEYTOY
600€0T
068TOT
TEP¥0¥
£TLEOY
£68¢0¥
768¢0%
£86€07
8¢6C0%
296C0T
T0%%0¥
LYYE0V
TO06€0¥
268¢07
LTLTOT
€T6e0v
0E9TOT
S6STOT
T68£0¥
LB8T¥ 0¥
T¥Ce0T
T#2e0T
89STOT
1%¥2Z0T
69¢T0T
LZTVOV
809¢0¥%
0ZSTOT
€LTEOT
0238474057
Z06¢€07
90¢€€0T
695€0%
6€920T
S68E0%
0CcCe0T
Z8LZOT

# uosiag

ToluTr unyg

00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 g6T
00 96T
00 S6T
00 S6T1
00 S6T
00 Se6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S61T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 G6T
00 Se6T
00 SeT
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 G6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 ¢geT
00 56T
00 S6T
00 S61
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 G6T
00 G661
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
bag 3jueg
¥1/60/90
Z29LTad

0T88L dA
TISS9 dAn
L0OZ¥E A4
sozvye dd
S6IvE dd
€6T¥E dd
T6I%E Ad
9LTIVE ¥4
€LTIVE ¥4
8TITPE dd
g96cc ¥ud
T96€€ ¥d
608ce Aud
$T68L D
€T68L D
ZT68L D
IT68L D
0T68L D
6068L D
8068L MO
LO6SL D
9068L D
S068L MO
$068L D
£068L D
z068L D
10684 D
0068L D
8688L D
L688L D
96884 D
$688L D
£688L D
Z688L D
16884 D
0688L D
6888L D
8888L D
L888L D
9888L D
S888L D
$888L D
£888L D
z888L D
T888L D
0888L D
6L88L D
8L88L D
LL88L D
9.88L D
SL88L D
$L88L D
€488L D
# ooud di
o 23eg unyg

:ON 2xodeyg



4

obeg

Z8°CTE'€6¥ T{el0L

2UNOWY 23®BQ 3O9UD sweN 93Ao1dug/IopPUsA
¥I/1€/S - 00/00/0 woxdg
666666 UybnoauyrL T #3[09UD woxd
syo9yD burpuelsino
ONILNNODDOVY S.wdHINSYHAL S5:85:60

ALNNOD AHIOLS

# uosisgd bosg jueg # osyp dr

2WTI unyg

¥T/60/90
29L1xd

23eQ uny
:ON 3xodsy



TE 698828 5 | 66VEL VT 5 | 056Z | V6 0OCYVY S | ZLUPZ6 S | TED ST 25681056 S| ELLOvOT S| 61066 S| BE €20V § | C6T0EE S | SIWILZ S | EL08BSE § | 6LOTOTL § | LLSIBTE § | 09061591 § | PO'SCCEST $ | 85229061 §  1VIOLANVYD
i ] i | | | I L | : = |
05'se0e 5| - HEE s - S| - B 0SbEE'E S| vivsd S| 9ETh S | €0TI0T $iT616 S [o56sv S| L66C€T 5 Ovesss 5 - §191T09'ST $ Isiaxw
= S . i - 1 | 1 T i Jd
= S| - 3 I i 5|~ S 1 ] I - Sl | | | 151 Xd
- si - S G e o} | | | | . | | dsiaxd
T i I | BRG]
! 1 1 1
(GTES0°LEL & | GGLELVT S| 055 5 V6vVOTvh & |BSPIE 5| - S TTC0cTes S £9165vT S| Zv188 & | VEEVSIl 5 | €61e6¢ & 6585671 § | LUSGLEE S |SEL6LE S 0G-6EE'3C & | SEV6ROVL 6 | STOIDZLL § | PLZEO0ST 6§ | DISNNIVIOL
| | | ! | .
VE'BLIOEL S _ 862,01 WJ_. 056§ | Zve8l'wh 5| SC¢8C & 506055 S | Sv9sSPL S 60188 5| L69ESTL § | OB9E6T 5| T6LS6L 5 evvsCer 5| 6898/ 5| I66TE8T S| EOEYESHT S STOTYTLT § | [BvT66ST 5| PLOZ/E0Z
] | | | . |
56062 simts 5| - $ | z5st $ | eeze I §Te00¢ S srs S| S | LE9 s/ €T 5 890 vt HER S 666 S| zeTs s - S| Tt ~$ olaTviOL
zz0ee S| vet H VL B S T8 B33 EE % 6L0 5750 Sl 768 RS S 6sL YEBE 5] 7068 s s£tog/etoe
€L°0L B s 8ot B S STL § ozt G s vz s [oT0 I S 580 s vz Ll B sz'st § | jewomns
eroL B EE 5 STL $lert 51650 5 ¥20 HIEX) 5|28t S 580 S ove 8vCT S T ssr s wog/tior
= I T I T TL0Z/0T0Z
- — I i i T atoz/eoot
- I I I i | 6007/8007
B T [ | I - | soczjrooz
| | | 40S53I55V
e z . v - G ——— — — — oo — e
Z5bs5 19 S| - s ovve S - 6T0E68 § | IEQ S| IEED9d 5| SETELL S 1bL9 S  T0699T 6 Z192¢ G | 59597 & | Oab8S¢ & |BEWSL 5 |06S61C S | SECOPTT $ | 6L°L08'0T $ | 8Z°6B6HT S | SIVLOL 18043y
- S| e — T — — i i | paimaas punjoy
; i | i i i
Evsss S| - s ovbz S - s [ 6T'0g6'8 6 | TE0 s tes09's S S| Toee T §|2rez | S9E9T 5 95vBSE $ B8BAL  § | 06G6LC §  SECOPIL 5 | 6LLORDL § | BT6BEVT $ [ azund3asvioL
| | | ] i | |
vEvEO'OrY  § | - Siovve s - BECEEE VEEESY S | Z9LLL T§ | TESEYTT  § | BLSST S | €L'EOT  $ | BOVLLT S bEGIS S | ZSLOST S| $ ov9s0’z  § | 06T£9°0T $ | vi/etviol
] ] 1809 $ ot STerst siote slovt 5 6LEC S| 00C S scoz H 51 05 LEC §  ssassy [epads
100968 o'y S Elx EO'ELbY S | 0TLSL S Z66ZTT 5| v9EST 6| €£¢0l 5 | GCOSLT S | PEZLS 5, Le48¥T 5 | €E'SZLL 5§ | 0p'980°L S | OvWEEOL S| vloZ/etor
BT0L0'TZ $ | €0z86’r 5 | 1€0 $1 2r690'7  $ | BLESE s orezs $:BE0L $1z665 & 25018 5 va6e S | BE'BSY S 180CIS'E S 6ETLE $ | BELSEV S | ¥OMd IVIOL
SE'ZYTTT §|89T5¢t 5| - S vsOvZ L S | I8CIZ S ZUvIE  § | ssv $|258C 5 sEomw S|TetvT S | §c€ty 5| B0CyLC S| (SWLSC § | LEEXT 5 | €M0ZjeioeviOL |
I Il A S zg0p §1I5S slece BEE B HEAS S|vaee 5| Z90e9 § | ssassy epads |
——— 89TOTT S 8Y6L0T 5 | ELGBL S| Ovelz S| szl 5| ssvZ s lciecy S| €9SCL S| 2563€ 5 | ppe9sl 5 | L9WiSC SLTYIT S Etozjeioe
€£¢ze 01 § SE0TLE 5| T1E0 s [ es'szs S E60vT § | £5°607 S| sz S| SETE  § | b heE £€°56 s | orsiz S| 000Eb’T S | 2L9bT'T S| 10¥80'C S [e30wns
| eTotes so807s S bE'E0L S I96TT AR S ere S 6ot S |Zeslt 1608 S| vseec ST 19PICT  § | CL9%TT S | 6L209T § | zioztioz mel
B | ] TEL9 S bSTL s (o S et Sisst S |Eeot vl S ive SIsTott  § 1879C § | ssassy [epads
1 B T oomoeE ES'9E9 S 126091 [ T6°0C ST powt 5| 668rT § | ECEL 5 ertiz S| ovs60T & | cL9TT  § | CEGEET €1 zioettor
958 5] - 6€C T£0 KA S | 810 €00 STZo0  § 080 $ 800 BE sivet 5| |98z $| TI0C-0TOC
8T6VC - . - T o 09'87 A A SoEE S v56 S | st s 1ot §| 600¢-800C
Tvsis S 0€89T 005§ o8 S veeT A3 S 869 S | T86T S| €85 S| esor S evie 3 voS6l  § | 8002-L00C
v6'8L9 | o STOCE S vy s ogTr 5 €5t S U9 S evil S|srs S 88wl $1e0eL s 4 Tvelt S| 20075002
== | | — ¥3aNSvIAL
101 %Zu/v LNJYAO % Wy SILTYNIA | peqheqial | wIWA/T8i "~ Ad1sIOF | JIvaNi Q3N aNI 3LViS noY dvd 40 HIS dO HJS Q19 LSNANI Tv¥INID
| setr 9059€-T00 | bOTbE-T00 100 00z ~ oEe oo ssT | 0t0 | oLt | o090 091 0sT " 00s-T00 00
- M \— S | 1 ! {
== e | [ | | |
B — . — i | I | [ [

102 AVW 40 HINOW 3HL 403 TvA Q¥

St NS




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: (‘,,' {1 l job Estimate of time required: O - 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4. Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: None
- District Attorney
8.
Department Name: Community Development
- —f‘}a%uy Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action;:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Agenda Item No.



P Q Box 526 * Virginia City NV 89440 + (775) 847-0966  Fax (775) 847-0935 * buslic@storeycounty.crg

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office June 9, 2014
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the June 17, 2014, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:
NONE
Inspection Required
ec: Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.

Dean Haymore, Economic Dev., Assessor’s Office



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: June 17,2014 Estimate of time required: 15 Minutes

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Resolution 14-403 approving a boundary line adjustment between Storey County
and Washoe County pursuant to provisions in Senate Bill (SB) 272 of the 2013 Legislative Session. For
further clarification, this request pertains only to Section 1.5 of SB 272 which is for property now in
Washoe County north of the Centerline of the Truckee River and South of Interstate 80. This request
does not pertain to Section 1 of SB 272 which involves an area of land currently situated in Storey
County and more commonly known as “Sunny Hills”. Implementation shall be contingent upon similar
approval by the Washoe County Board of Commissioners.

2. Recommended motion: Move to approve Resolution 14-403 enabling a boundary line adjustment between
Storey County and Washoe County pursuant to provisions in Senate Bill 272 with implementation
contingent upon similar approval by the Washoe County Board of Commissioners.

3. Prepared by: Pat Whitten
Department: County Commissioner’s Office Telephone: 847-0968

4. Staff summary: See page 2

5. Supporting materials:
A. SB 272 language
B. Map and legal description depicting target property
C. Letter from Mr. Sader requesting placement of this matter on the Commission’s Agenda
D. Staff Report and minutes for November 19, 2013 meeting
E. Minutes for April 2, 2013 meeting

6. Fiscal impact: Minimal
Funds Available: Yes Fund: 250 Comptroller

7. Legal review required: Yes District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

@C{nty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

| s B o |
R ——

Agenda Item No.



Staff summary (continued):

During the 2013 Legislative Session, Senate (SB) 272 was introduced to enable the Storey and Washoe County
Boards of Commissioners to approve up to two boundary line adjustments in certain specific areas identified
within the legislation. During the session, at the April 2, 2013 Storey County Commission meeting, the Board
voted 2-0 with Commissioner Gilman abstaining, to approve a position of neutrality on SB 272 contingent upon
the bill being amended to separate out the two properties independently and to oppose if not. Subsequent action
within the Legislative process via bill amendment did separate out the two properties and each is totally
independent of the other. SB 272 passed both Chambers of the Nevada Legislature and has been signed into
law by Governor Sandoval.

The Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center owns property situated in both Storey and Washoe Counties that were
specifically identified under section 1.5 of SB 272. Last October, project developers, thru their legal counsel,
requested the Storey County Commission to consider implementation of that specific section (1.5) covering
property they own. It is important to note that this agenda item is for a potential boundary adjustment
(BLA) of land specifically identified in section 1.5 which is currently in Washoe County adjacent to the
Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center. It does not include any property now situated in Storey County that
might otherwise be known as “Sunny Hills”. At the November 19, 2013 meeting, the Storey County
Commission approved by majority vote, with Commissioner Gilman abstaining, to direct legal counsel and staff
to discuss the advisability and feasibility of implementing the BLA between both counties provided for in
Section 1.5.

Multiple discussions have occurred over the ensuing months between both County’s staff’s, legal counsel’s as
well as legal counsel for the property owner and collectively, we have reached a consensus on recommending
approval of the BLA as it pertains to section 1.5. Concurrent to these BLA discussions staff, inclusive of our
respective Chiefs of both the Storey County Fire Protection District and the Truckee Meadows Fire Protection
District, explored mutually beneficial methods to better support and regionally share services in the Truckee
River Corridor along Interstate 80 from the Vista Boulevard exit extending east to the Storey/Washoe/Lyon
County line inclusive of Wadsworth. The results of these discussions are presented as an Amendment to our
existing Cooperative Agreement between both Fire Protection Districts listed on our agenda as item #12 and
this should be considered an integral component to our recommendation to approve the BLA.

In summary, the matter has proceeded thru both the Legislative and Local Government staff processes and staff
and legal counsel now recommend approval of Storey County Resolution 14-403 consistent with the provisions
of SB 272 Section 1.5. Should the Commission approve Resolution 14-403, the boundary line adjustment shall
occur only upon similar approval by Resolution by the Washoe County Board of Commissioners. We
anticipate their consideration of this matter at their Commission meeting scheduled for the afternoon of June 17,

2014.



Senate Bill No. 272—Senator Kieckhefer
Joint Sponsors: Assemblymen Wheeler; and Livermore

CHAPTER..........

AN ACT relating to counties; providing for the revision of the
boundary line between Storey County and Washoe County;
and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel’s Digest:

This bill provides for the revision of the boundary line between Storey County
and Washoe County upon the adoption of resolutions by the Board of County
Commissioners of Storey County and the Board of County Commissioners of
Washoe County approving the revision,

EXPLANATION - Matter in bolded itafics is new; malter between brackets fomitted-matorial} is material to be omitled

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. NRS 243.340 is hereby amended to read as follows:

243.340 1. There shall be a county, to be known as Washoe
County, to include all that part of the State of Nevada within the
boundaries described as follows: Beginning at the northwest corner
of Carson City, and running easterly along the northern boundary of
Carson City to the county boundary monument common to Washoe
County, Lyon County, Carson City and Storey County; thence N.
12°22°55” W. 3,137.70 feet to the section corner common to
sections 10, 11, 14 and 15, T. 16 N., R. 20 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence
easterly along the section line common to sections 11 and 14 to the
section corner common to sections 11, 12, 13 and 14, T. 16 N., R.
20 E., MD.B. & M.; thence northerly along the section line
common to sections 11 and 12 to the section corner common to
sections 1,2, 11 and 12, T. 16 N., R. 20 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence
continuing northerly along the section line common to sections |
and 2 to the east one-quarter corner of section 2; thence easterly
along the cast-west one-quarter section line to the range line
common to R. 20 E. and R. 21 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly
along such range line to the township line common to T. 16 N. and
T. 17 N,, M.D.B. & M.; thence continuing northerly along the range
line to the section corner common to sections 25 and 36, T. 17 N.,
R. 20 E., and sections 30 and 31, T. 17 N, R. 21 E., M.D.B. & M.;
thence continuing northerly along the range line to the section
corner common to sections 24 and 25, T. 17 N, R. 20 E., and
sections 19 and 30, T. 17 N, R. 21 E.,, M.D.B. & M.; thence



_2-

continuing northerly along the range line to the section corner
common to sections 13 and 24, T. 17 N,, R. 20 E., and sections 18
and 19, T. 17 N, R. 21 E.,, M.D.B. & M_; thence easterly along the
section line common to sections 18 and 19 to the section corner
common to sections 17, 18, 19 and 20, T. 17 N, R. 21 E., M.D.B. &
M.; thence northerly along the section line common to sections 17
and 18 to the section corner common to sections 7, 8, 17 and 18, T.
17N, R. 21 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence westerly along the section line
common to sections 7 and 18 to the south one-quarter corner of
section 7; thence northerly along the north-south one-quarter section
line to the one-quarter corner common to sections 6 and 7, T. 17 N.,
R. 21 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence westerly along the section line
common to sections 6 and 7 to the range line common to R. 20 E.
and R, 21 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly along the range line to
the township line common to T. 17 N. and T. 18 N., M.D.B. & M.;
thence westerly along the township line to the south one-quarter
corner of section 36, T. 18 N, R. 20 E, M.D.B. & M.; thence
northerly along the north-south one-quarter section line to the one-
quarter corner common to sections 25 and 36, T. 18 N., R. 20 E,,
M.D.B. & M.; thence easterly along the section line common to
sections 25 and 36 to the range line common to R. 20 E. and R. 2]
E., M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly along the range line to the
section corner common to sections 24 and 25, T. 18 N., R. 20 E,,
M.D.B. & M., and sections 19 and 30, T. 18 N., R. 21 E., M.D.B. &
M.; thence easterly along the section line common to sections 19
and 30 to the section corner common to sections 19, 20, 29 and 30,
T. 18 N, R. 21 E,, M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly along the section
line common to sections 19 and 20 to the section corner common to
sections 17, 18, 19 and 20, T. 18 N,, R. 21 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence
continuing northerly along the section line common to sections 17
and 18 to the section corner common to sections 7, 8, 17 and 18, T.
I8N, R. 21 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence continuing northerly along the
section line common to sections 7 and 8 to the section corner
common to sections 5, 6, 7and 8, T. 18 N, R. 21 E,, M.D.B. & M.;

GGGHGHS—-I—aﬂdQ-} Noth 7 %3811 ” West a distance of 11 3.28 eet
thence North 38°40°56” West a distance of 268.28 feet; thence
North 04°57'57” West a distance of 1153.58 feet; thence North



~3_

02°0141” East a distance of 671.51 feet; thence North 12°25%49”
West a distance of 2504.99 feet to a point on the township line
common to T. 20 N. and T. 21 N.; thence westerly along said
township line to the section corner common to sections 1 and 2, 7.
18 N., R. 20 E., and sections 35 and 36, T. 19 N, R. 20 E., M.D.B.
& M.; thence continuing northerly along the section line common to
sections 35 and 36 to the section corner common to sections 23, 26,
35 and 36, T. 19 N,, R. 20 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence continuing
northerly along the section line common to sections 25 and 26 to the
section corner common to sections 23, 24, 25 and 26, T. 19 N., R.
20 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence continuing northerly along the section
line common to sections 23 and 24, to the section corner common to
sections 13, 14, 23 and 24, T. 19 N,, R. 20 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence
continuing northerly along the section line common to sections 13
and 14 to the section corner common to sections 11, 12, 13 and 14,
T. 19 N, R. 20 E,, M.D.B. & M.; thence easterly along the section
line common to sections 12 and 13 to the centerline of the Truckee
River (as described in paragraph (a) of subsection 2 of NRS
243.335); thence down such centerline of the Truckee River to its
lower crossing; thence S. 53°06°03” E. to a point in the Immigrant
Road further described as being a 1 1/46-inch iron pipe marked
Storey, Lyon and Washoe; thence S. 27°5357” W., 2,021.40 feet
along the easterly line of Storey County to a point in the section line
common to sections 3 and 10, T. 20 N,, R. 24 E, M.D.B. & M.;
thence easterly along the section lines common to sections 3 and 10
to the easterly boundary of the Pyramid Lake Reservation, thence
northeasterly along said Pyramid Lake Reservation Boundary to the
section line common to sections 26 and 35, T. 21 N, R. 24 E.;
thence easterly along the section line common to sections 25, 26, 35
and 36, T. 21 N, R. 24 E.; thence continuing easterly along the
section line common to sections 29, 30, 31 and 32, T. 21 N, R. 25
E. to the section corner common to sections 28, 29, 32 and 33, T. 21
N., R. 25 E,; thence northerly along the section lines common to
sections 20, 21, 28 and 29 to the section corner common to sections
16,17, 20 and 21, T. 21 N., R. 25 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence casterly
along the section line common to sections 16 and 21 to the section
corner common to sections 15, 16, 21 and 22, T. 21 N,, R. 25 E.,
M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly along the section lines common to
sections 3, 4,9, 10, 15 and 16, to the township line common to T. 21
N. and T. 22 N., M.D.B. & M.; thence westerly along the township
line to the section corner common to sections 33 and 34, T. 22 N.,
R. 25 E.,, M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly along the section lines
common to sections 9, 10, 15, 16, 21, 22, 27, 28, 33 and 34 to the



4

one-quarter corner common to sections 9 and 10, T. 22 N., R. 25 E.,
M.D.B. & M.; thence westerly along the one-quarter section line to
the one-quarter corner common to sections 8 and 9, T. 22 N., R. 25
E., M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly along the section lines common
to sections 4, 5, 8 and 9 to the township line common to T. 22 N.
and T. 23 N., M.D.B. & M.; thence westerly along the township line
to the section line common to sections 31 and 32, T. 23 N, R. 25 E.,
M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly along the section lines common to
sections 5, 6, 7, 8, 17, 18, 19, 20, 29, 30, 31 and 32 to the township
lines common to T. 23 N, T. 24 N., M.D.B. & M.; thence westerly
along the township line to the range line common to R. 24 E. and R.
25 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly along the range line to the
40th degree of north latitude; thence westerly along the 40th degree
of north latitude to the range line common to R. 23 E. and R. 24 E.,
M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly along the common range lines
continuously through each successive township to the Oregon line;
thence westerly along the Oregon line to the California line; thence
southerly along the California line to the place of beginning.

2. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in subsection 1:

(a) The common boundary line between Carson City and
Washoe County is redefined on July 1, 1969, and that boundary line
is hereby established as provided in section 1.030 of chapter 213,
Statutes of Nevada 1969, as amended.

(b) The common boundary line between Storey County and
Washoe County is redefined on April 21, 1973, and that boundary
line is established as provided in subsection | and NRS 243.335.

Sec. 1.5. NRS 243.340 is hereby amended to read as follows:

243.340 1. There shall be a county, to be known as Washoe
County, to include all that part of the State of Nevada within the
boundaries described as follows: Beginning at the northwest corner
of Carson City, and running easterly along the northern boundary of
Carson City to the county boundary monument common to Washoe
County, Lyon County, Carson City and Storey County; thence N.
12°22'55” W. 3,137.70 feet to the section corner common to
sections 10, 11, 14 and 15, T. 16 N., R. 20 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence
casterly along the section line common to sections 11 and 14 to the
section corner common to sections 11, 12, 13 and 14, T. 16 N., R.
20 E, M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly along the section line
common to sections 11 and 12 to the section corner common to
sections 1, 2, 11 and 12, T. 16 N., R. 20 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence
continuing northerly along the section line common to sections 1
and 2 to the east one-quarter corner of section 2; thence easterly
along the east-west one-quarter section line to the range line



—5-

common to R. 20 E. and R. 21 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly
along such range line to the township line common to T. 16 N. and
T. 17 N., M.D.B. & M.; thence continuing northerly along the range
line to the section corner common to sections 25 and 36, T. 17 N.,
R. 20 E., and sections 30 and 31, T. 17 N, R. 21 E., M.D.B. & M.;
thence continuing northerly along the range line to the section
corner common to sections 24 and 25, T. 17 N, R. 20 E., and
sections 19 and 30, T. 17 N, R. 21 E, M.D.B. & M.; thence
continuing northerly along the range line to the section corner
common to sections 13 and 24, T. 17 N,, R. 20 E., and sections 18
and 19, T. 17 N,, R. 21 E,, M.D.B. & M.; thence easterly along the
section line common to sections 18 and 19 to the section corner
common to sections 17, 18, 19 and 20, T. 17 N,,R. 21 E, M.D.B. &
M.; thence northerly along the section line common to sections 17
and 18 to the section corner common to sections 7, 8, 17 and 18, T.
17N, R. 21 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence westerly along the section line
common to sections 7 and 18 to the south one-quarter corner of
section 7; thence northerly along the north-south one-quarter section
line to the one-quarter corner common to sections 6 and 7, T. 17 N.,
R. 21 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence westerly along the section line
common to sections 6 and 7 to the range line common to R. 20 E.
and R. 21 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly along the range line to
the township line common to T. 17 N. and T. I8 N, M.D.B. & M.;
thence westerly along the township line to the south one-quarter
corner of section 36, T. 18 N, R. 20 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence
northerly along the north-south one-quarter section line to the one-
quarter corner common to sections 25 and 36, T. 18 N, R. 20 E.,
M.D.B. & M,; thence easterly along the section line common to
sections 25 and 36 to the range line common to R. 20 E. and R. 21
E., M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly along the range line to the
section corner common to sections 24 and 25, T. 18 N, R. 20 E.,
M.D.B. & M., and sections 19 and 30, T. 18 N, R. 21 E.,, M.D.B. &
M.; thence easterly along the section line common to sections 19
and 30 to the section corner common to sections 19, 20, 29 and 30,
T. 18 N,, R. 21 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly along the section
line common to sections 19 and 20 to the section corner common to
sections 17, 18, 19 and 20, T. 18 N, R. 21 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence
continuing northerly along the section line common to sections 17
and 18 to the section comer common to sections 7, 8, 17 and 18, T.
18 N, R. 21 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence continuing northerly along the
section line common to sections 7 and 8 to the section corner
common to sections 5, 6, 7 and 8, T. 18 N,, R. 21 E., M.D.B. & M.;
thence westerly along the section line common to sections 6 and 7 to



—6—

the section corner common to sections 6 and 7 and sections 1 and
12, T. 18 N,, R. 20 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence continuing westerly
along the section line common to sections 1 and 12 to the section
corner common to sections 1, 2, 11 and 12, T. 18 N,, R. 20 E.,
M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly along the section line common to
sections 1 and 2 to the section corner common to sections | and 2
and sections 35 and 36, T. 19 N., R, 20 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence
continuing northerly along the section line common to sections 35
and 36 to the section corner common to sections 25, 26, 35 and 36,
T.19 N, R. 20 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence continuing northerly along
the section line common to sections 25 and 26 to the section comer
common to sections 23, 24, 25 and 26, T. 19 N, R. 20 E, M.D.B. &
M.; thence continuing northerly along the section line common to
sections 23 and 24, to the section corner common to sections 13, 14,
23 and 24, T. 19 N, R. 20 E,, M.D.B. & M.; thence continuing
northerly along the section line common to sections 13 and 14 to the
section corner common to sections 11, 12, 13 and 14, T. 19 N,, R.
20 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence easterly along the section line common
to sections 12 and 13 to the centerline of the Truckee River (as
described in paragraph (a) of subsection 2 of NRS 243.335); thence
down such centerline of the Truckee River to the section line
common to sections 10 and 11, T. I9 N,, R. 21 E., M.D.B. & M.;
thence continuing northerly along the section line common to
sections 10 and 11 to the intersection of the section line common
fo sections 10 and 11 with the southern boundary of the right-of-
way of Interstate Highway No. 80; thence confinuing
northeasterly along the southern boundary of the right-of-way of
Interstate Highway No. 80 to the intersection of the southern
boundary of the right-of-way of Interstate Highway No. 80 with
the north-south centerline of section 32, T. 20 N,, R. 22 E., M.D.B.
& M.; thence continuing southerly along the centerline of section
32 to the centerline of the Truckee River, as described in
paragraph (a) of subsection 2 of NRS 243.335; thence down such
centerline to its lower crossing; thence S, 53°06’03” E. to a point in
the Tmmigrant Road further described as being a 1 1/46-inch iron
pipe marked Storey, Lyon and Washoe; thence S. 27°53'57” W.,
2,021.40 feet along the easterly line of Storey County to a point in
the section line common to sections 3 and 10, T. 20 N, R. 24 E.,
M.D.B. & M.; thence easterly along the section lines common to
sections 3 and 10 to the easterly boundary of the Pyramid Lake
Reservation, thence northeasterly along said Pyramid Lake
Reservation Boundary to the section line common to sections 26 and
35, T. 21 N,, R. 24 E,; thence easterly along the section line



a7~

common to sections 25, 26, 35 and 36, T. 21 N, R. 24 E.; thence
continuing easterly along the section line common to sections 29,
30, 31 and 32, T. 21 N., R. 25 E. to the section corner common to
sections 28, 29, 32 and 33, T. 21 N, R. 25 E.; thence northerly
along the section lines common to sections 20, 21, 28 and 29 to the
section corner common to sections 16, 17, 20 and 21, T. 21 N., R.
25 E.,, M.D.B. & M.; thence easterly along the section line common
to sections 16 and 21 to the section corner common to sections 15,
16, 21 and 22, T. 21 N,, R. 25 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly
along the section lines common to sections 3, 4, 9, 10, 15 and 16, to
the township line common to T. 21 N, and T. 22 N, M.D.B. & M,;
thence westerly along the township line to the section corner
common to sections 33 and 34, T. 22 N., R. 25 E,, M.D.B, & M.;
thence northerly along the section lines common to sections 9, 10,
15, 16, 21, 22, 27, 28, 33 and 34 to the one-quarter corner common
to sections 9 and 10, T. 22 N, R. 25 E., M.D.B. & M.; thence
westerly along the one-quarter section line to the one-quarter corner
common to sections 8 and 9, T. 22 N, R, 25 E.,, M\D.B. & M.;
thence northerly along the section lines common to sections 4, 5, 8
and 9 to the township line common to T. 22 N, and T. 23 N.,
M.D.B. & M.; thence westerly along the township line to the section
line common to sections 31 and 32, T. 23 N., R. 25 E.,, M.DB. &
M.; thence northerly along the section lines common to sections 5,
6, 7, 8, 17, 18, 19, 20, 29, 30, 31 and 32 to the township lines
common to T. 23 N, T. 24 N,, M.D.B. & M.; thence westerly along
the township line to the range line common to R. 24 E, and R. 25 E.,
M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly along the range line to the 40th
degree of north latitude; thence westerly along the 40th degree of
north latitude to the range line common to R. 23 E. and R. 24 E,,
M.D.B. & M.; thence northerly along the common range lines
continuously through each successive township to the Oregon line;
thence westerly along the Oregon line to the California line; thence
southerly along the California line to the place of beginning.

2. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in subsection |:

(a) The common boundary line between Carson City and
Washoe County is redefined on July 1, 1969, and that boundary line
is hereby established as provided in section 1.030 of chapter 213,
Statutes of Nevada 1969, as amended.

(b) The common boundary line between Storey County and
Washoe County is redefined on April 21, 1973, and that boundary
line is established as provided in subsection 1 and NRS 243.335.

Sec. 2. 1. All taxes and pledged revenue in existence before
July 1, 2013, must not be directly or indirectly modified in such a



_8-—

manner as to impair adversely any outstanding obligations of Storey
County, until all those obligations have been discharged in full or
provision for their payment and redemption has been fully made.

2, All taxes and pledged revenue in existence before July 1,
2013, must not be directly or indirectly modified in such a manner
as to impair adversely any outstanding obligations of Washoe
County, until all those obligations have been discharged in full or
provision for their payment and redemption has been fully made.

Sec. 3. 1. This section and section 2 of this act become
effective upon passage and approval.

2. Section | of this act becomes effective only upon the
adoption, on or after July 1, 2013, and on or before June 30, 2015,
of a resolution by the Board of County Commissioners of Storey
County and the Board of County Commissioners of Washoe
County, respectively, approving the revisions described in the
amendatory provisions of section | of this act to the boundary line
between the respective Counties.

3. Section 1.5 of this act becomes effective only upon the
adoption, on or after July 1, 2013, and on or before June 30, 2015,
of a resolution by the Board of County Commissioners of Storey
County and the Board of County Commissioners of Washoe
County, respectively, approving the revisions described in the
amendatory provisions of section 1.5 of this act to the boundary line
between the respective Counties.

20 e 13



saul |9o1ed
f

ANVAINOD VONTIVY DI1dI0Vd NOINN

—1

YIINIO TVIYLSNANI ONIS-3OHVL |
AONVAYISNOO J¥NIYN =

diysiaumQ pue
:s|@aied yoolqnsg

puaban

e




; 3 ONIAIANNS
VAVAIN NIILSIM

6ECY—0G8 XVA LO6¥—cG8—-GLl-Hd 18668 AN ‘ONTH

SHYIV F0E9 “TVIOL /
I HLNS AVM ADOTONHOAL G248

VAVAIN ZINN0D AFHOLS

& danoizizad |  ONIddVA # INIATANNS VAVAIN NITLSTH
4 \&\\\ .
120 \\“\\
Tos =il & I [L NOILOES (o1 NOLiD3S
05 0L LoN ST |-
L0-2/ 180 »
——ONIOTT DNINNIOIE

S NOILLDHS *
_.
AV,
—— — /,«*‘
S 3
=1
m.u.._.
=
* .EiN
|z
— S -

~ \m
2 2 . $
= j=» O
58 pane
SRR
Tyt T NOILLOAS e
9 NOILDES = £ £ NOLLDIS
= 60—201—¥80
% o 1L—-Z0L—+80 \
§ - R |
@ \
e h.n
o A IR
2 L ANOE WaW "H12°8 "N6I'L
- — —— 'A'_l.- — S [ . IJA|LA| —— ' o
IJﬂnNu. _ g
; KOR T “NozL

I
|
|
L

GE NOLLOHS

i
9€_NOLLOFS
- — —— =

|
4

~  I& NOILJ4S

NOZ'L
— = —*"--- e

WAN “Heay !
AW I TNOZL




LEGAL DESCRIPTION
(APN's: 084-172-07, 084-172-09, 084-172-11, 084-172-10, 084-450-01, 084-450-02,
084-102-01, 084-102-03, 084-102-04, 084-102-06, 084-102-07, 084-102-09,
084-102-11, 084-102-12, 084-102-14, 084-192-02, 084-192-11, 084-192-12,
084-192-13, 084-192-14, 084-192-16, 084-192-17)

Ali that certain real property situated within a portion of the north one-half (1/2) of
Section One (1), a portion of the south one-haif (1/2) and a portion of the northeast one-
quarter (1/4) of Section Two (2), a portion of the southeast one-quarter (1/4) of Section
Ten (10), and a portion of the north one-half (1/2) and a portion of the southwest one-
quarter (1/4) of Section Eleven (11), T.19 N., R.21 E., M.D.M.; a portion of the north
one-half (1/2) of Section Six (6), T.19 N., R.22 E. M.D.M.; a portion of the southeast
one-quarter (1/4) of Section Thirty-six (36), T.20 N., R.21 E. M.D.M.; a portion of the
south one-half (1/2) and a portion of the northeast one-quarter (1/4) of section Thirty-
one (31), and a portion of the northwest one-quarter (1/4) of Section Thirty-two (32),
T.20 N, R22 E,, M.D.M., County of Washoe, State of Nevada, more particularly
described as follows:

BEGINNING at the intersection of the south line of Interstate 80 and the west line of
said Section 11, thence, along the south line of Interstate 80 the following forty-one (41),
arcs, courses and distances;

1) along a curve to the left, from a tangent which bears N 6628'26" E, having a
radius of 2475.00 feet, a central angle of 28*16'1 6", and an arc length of 122122
feet;

2) Thence, N 38°11'33" E, 1223.10 feet;

3) Thence, S 8817'53" E, 155.48 fest;

4) Thence, N 38°11'33" E, 1440.89 feet;

5) Thence, N 05%16'38" E, 232.27 feet;

6) Thence, N 38%11'33" E, 1161.13 feet;

7) Thence, along a tangent curve fo the right having a radius of 4425.00 feet, a
central angle of 27%8'20", and an arc length of 2 160.32 feet;

8) Thence, N 2350'07" W, 25.00 feet;

9) Thence, N 66°11'12" E, 920.60 feet;



10)
11)
12)
13)
14)
15)
16)
17)

18)

19)
20)
21)
22)
23)
24)
25)
26)
27)
28)
29)

30)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (cont.)
Thence, N 69%55'28" E, 539.69 feet;
Thence, N 7830'17" E, 505.79 feet;
Thence, N 7835'12" E, 285.38 feet;
Thence, N 7513'39" E, 299.75 feet;
Thence, N 82730'17" E, 170.60 feet;
Thence, S 1124'48" E, 15.00 feet;
Thence, N 8424'39" E, 289.94 feet;
Thence, N 7636'41" E, 898.58 feet;
Thence, along a non-tangent curve to the left, from a tangent which bears
N 7127'18" E, having a radius of 10150.00 feet, a central angle of 11%4'36",
and an arc length of 2080.34 feet;
Thence, N 59%42'42" E, 1129.12 feet;
Thence, S 30°17'18" E, 50.00 feet;
Thence, N 5942'42" E, 1150.00 feet;
Thence, N 2739'56" E, 61.89 feet;
Thence, N 52%3'62" E, 71.09 feet;
Thence, N 6839'54" E, 101.85 feet;
Thence, N 5036'29" E, 221.75 feet;
Thence, N 59°19'15" E, 188.30 feet;
Thence, S 3033'20" E, 168.69 feet;
Thence, N 5930'40" E, 30.00 feet;
Thence, N 3033'20" W, 168.79 feet;

Thence, N 59°19'15" E, 809.90 feef;



31)
32)
33)
34)
35)
36)
37)

38)

39)

40)

41)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (cont.)
Thence, N 6223'05" E, 744.53 feet;
Thence, N 8738'37" E, 729.75 feet;
Thence, N 45°19'31" E, 141.96 feet;
Thence, N 4507'02" W, 158.28 feet;
Thence, N 51%56'15" W, 139.68 feet;
Thence, N 2628'22" E, 78.09 feet;
Thence, N 5634'21" E, 1335.34 feet;
Thence, along a non-tangent curve to the right, from a tangent which bears
N 5942'42" E, having a radius of 6925.00 feet, a central angle of 1544'00", and
an arc length of 1901.59 feet;
Thence, N 7526'42" E, 606.38 feet;

Thence, along a tangent curve fo the left having a radius of 3075.00 feet, a
central angle of 0324'00", and an arc length of 1 82.47 feet;

Thence, along a non-tangent curve to the left, from a tangent which bears
N 7124'14" E, having a radius of 3075.00 feet, a central angle of 06*14'04", and
an arc length of 334.60 feet, to the north-south center section line of said Section
32;

Thence, leaving Interstate 80, along said north-south center section line, S 00°10'51" E,
237 .14 feet, to the approximate thread of the Truckee River;

Thence, along the thread of the Truckee River, the following one hundred (100) courses
and distances;

1)
2)
3)
4)

5)

Thence, S 0034'29" E, 182.84 feet;
Thence, N 56*12'24" W, 176.44 feet;
Thence, N 7305'33" W, 80.51 feet;

Thence, S 8424'29" W, 343.24 feet;

Thence, S 7337'50" W, 356.04 feet;



10)
11)
12)
13)
14)
15)
16)
17)
18)
19)
20)
21)
22)
23)
24)
25)
26)

27)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (cont.)

Thence, S 6128'47" W, 259.19 feet;
Thence, S 54°12'32" W, 506.38 feet;
Thence, S 48%14'31" W, 592.64 feet;
Thence, S 5022'43" W, 653.50 feet;
Thence, S 4528'04" W, 629.56 feet;
Thence, S 4824'32" W, 472.13 feet;
Thence, S 3849'14" W, 721.24 feet;
Thence, S 4626'28" W, 537.18 feet;
Thence, S 2733'01" W, 73.01 feet;

Thence, S 3048'51" W, 139.86 feet;
Thence, S 2200'36" W, 150.97 feet;
Thence, S 3342'09" W, 137.65 feet;
Thence, S 45%4'58" W, 300.05 feet;
Thence, S 4208'39" W, 148.53 feet;
Thence, S 36°12'32" W, 385.52 feet;
Thence, S 2607'29" W, 182.55 feet;
Thence, S 2532'15" W, 194 .95 feet;
Thence, S 0732'57" W, 229 .44 feet;
Thence, S 0504'11" E, 265.28 feet;
Thence, S 18%1'55" E, 139.70 feet;
Thence, S 40%54'30" E, 230.14 feet;

Thence, S 2203'41" E, 151.58 feet;



28)
29)
30)
31)
32)
33)
34)
35)
36)
37)
38)
39)
40)
41)
42)
43)
44)
45)

46}

47)
48)

49)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (cont.)
Thence, S 0446'12" W, 120.83 feet;
Thence, S 4420'48" W, 196.44 feet:
Thence, S 5209'39" W, 190.84 feet;
Thence, S 7706'32" W, 164.91 feet;
Thence, S 8642'55" W, 291.85 feet;
Thence, N 79%42'52" W, 410.04 feet;
Thence, N 7037'00" W, 312.43 feet;
Thence, S 87416'39" W, 281.64 feet;
Thence, N 8327'04" W, 293.29 feet;
Thence, S 7704'06" W, 376.70 feet;
Thence, S 74°15'36" W, 567.17 feet;
Thence, S 7704'11" W, 298.95 feet;
Thence, S 85%43'25" W, 224 .14 feet;
Thence, N 89%9'59" W, 120.57 feet;
Thence, N 6706'58" W, 610.72 feet;
Thence, N 7026'59" W, 159.93 feet;
Thence, N 8203'68" W, 581.61 feet;
Thence, S 8925'31" W, 290.50 feet;

Thence, S 87°18'34" W, 284.99 feet;

Thence, S 8043'07" W, 373.29 feet;
Thence, S 8891'22" W, 167 .49 feet;

Thence, N 7957'06" W, 210.88 feet;



50)
51)
52)
53)
54)
55)
56)
57)
58)
59)
60)
61)
62)
63)
64)
65)
66)
67)
68)
69)
70)

71)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (cont.)

Thence, N 65%49"16" W, 400.16 feet;
Thence, N 67*16'57" W, 91.73 feet;

Thence, N 88%55'47" W, 165.37 feet;
Thence, S 8025'22" W, 120.66 feet;
Thence, S 6725'51" W, 201.06 feet;
Thence, S 556%0'18" W, 181.60 feet;
Thence, S 48%51'02" W, 213.49 feet;
Thence, S 27°12'41" W, 278.32 feet;
Thence, S 3700'21" W, 253.13 feet;
Thence, S 4502'13" W, 265.07 feet;
Thence, S 5848'52" W, 129.19 feet;
Thence, N 8607'34" W, 198.05 feet;
Thence, N 7734'32" W, 233.20 feet;
Thence, S 86%9'29" W, 127 .44 feet;
Thence, S 6903'05" W, 215.17 feet;
Thence, S 48%528" W, 244 .35 feet;
Thence, S 3850'30" W, 329.18 feet;
Thence, S 3746'58" W, 262.39 feet;
Thence, S 3935'45" W, 199.68 feet;
Thence, S 4909'10" W, 514.23 feet;
Thence, S 3343'27" W, 60.32 feet;

Thence, S 4751'08" W, 144 .55 feet;



72)
73)
74)
75)
76)
77)
78)
79)
80)
81)
82)
83)
84)
85)
86)
87)
88)
89)
90)
91)
92)

93)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (cont.)

Thence, S 5327'45" W, 129.22 feet;
Thence, S 3238'17" W, 440.89 feet;
Thence, S 3721'40" W, 431.60 feet;
Thence, S 2330'16" W, 361.10 feet;
Thence, S 3103'46" W, 229.47 feet;
Thence, S 2339'24" W, 292.13 feet;
Thence, S 0659'25" W, 330.25 feet;
Thence, S 2026'57" W, 509.09 feet;
Thence, S 23*1222" W, 256.82 feet;
Thence, S 3337'47" W, 562.40 feet;
Thence, S 43%57'22" W, 125.45 feet;
Thence, S 5400'28" W, 182.13 feet;
Thence, S 53%4'57" W, 153.33 feet;
Thence, S 39%58'41" W, 220 .45 feet;
Thence, S 2045'48" W, 368.45 feet:
Thence, S 5825'32" W, 204 42 feet;
Thence, S 69%0'18" W, 242.61 feet;
Thence, S 8141'55" W, 329.50 feet;
Thence, S 8724'04" W, 147 .51 feet;
Thence, S 61%19'31" W, 160.33 feet;
Thence, S 3324'01" W, 164.27 feet;

Thence, S 443820" W, 120.32 feet;



94)
95)
96)
97)
98)

99)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (cont.)

Thence, S 26%3'59" W, 281.30 feet;
Thence, S 3534'22" W, 287 .86 feet;
Thence, S 4635'47" W, 411.26 feet;
Thence, S 5934'00" W, 132.07 feet;
Thence, S 56%51'19" W, 208.00 feet;

Thence, S 62%9'57" W, 184.18 feet;

100) Thence, S 74%41'51" W, 44.66 feet, to the west line of said Section (11);

Thence, along said west line of Section 11, N 0027 '44" E, 978.26 feet, to the west one-
quarter corner of said Section 11;

Thence, continuing along said west line, N 0034'25" E, 920.30 feet, to the POINT OF
BEGINNING.

CONTAINING: 634 acres of land, more or less.

See Exhibit drawing attached hereto, and made a part hereof.

Basis of Bearings: Nevada State Plane coordinated system, West Zone (NAD 83/94).

Jim Bailey, PLS 18368

PREPARED BY THE FiRM OF
WESTERN NEVADA SURVEY AND MAPPING, L.L.C.
8725 TECHNoLoGY WAY, SUITE “C”
RENO, NV. 89521



ROBERT M. SADER, LTD.
A PROFESSIONAL LEGAL CORPORATION
8600 TECHNOLOGY WAY, SUITE 101
RENO, NEVADA 89521

(775) 329-8310
FAX (775) 329-8591

MEMORANDUM

To:  Pat Whitten

From: Robert M. Sader, Legal Counsel
Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLT (“TRI™)

Re:  Implementation of SB 272

Date: October 23, 2013

The purpose of this memorandum is to request consideration by the Board of County
Commissioners at their first November meeting of implementation of SB 272 of the 2013
Legislative Session,

Background

SB 272 amended the state statutory provisions in NRS Chapter 243 regarding the
common boundary line between Washoe and Storey County. Section 1.5 provides an area
currently in Washoe County generally described as north of the Truckee River, south of I-80,
east of Mustang and west of Waltham Way be included in Storey County. This area is owned by
TRI and is part of the old McCatran Ranch.

Subsection 3.3 provides that this boundary line change will only be effective and
implemented if the County Commissioners of both counties approve it by resolutions prior to
July 1, 2015. TRI supports the line change and, if approved, intends to pursue the necessary
Storey County approvals to develop this land as a portion of Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center.

Please note there are separate provisions of SB 272 regarding a boundary line change
from Storey County to Washoe County of a property commonly known as Sunny Hills. The bill
allows Commissioners to consider and approve this change separately and independently from
the TRI property line change, and TRI’s request herein does not include consideration of the
Sunny Hills boundary line change.

Representatives of TRI have discussed informally the feasibility of implementing SB 272
with staff from both counties and individually with some Commissioners. Issues that TRI
believes are solvable have arisen regarding cooperation between the counties and legal authority
for a possible interlocal or other cooperative agreement. TRI believes a preliminary and
nonbinding expression of interest by the County Commissioners in having the Storey County
District Attorney and staff discuss implementation issues with their counterparts in Washoe



County would be a helpful step to move the process along in considering whether approval of the
boundary line change for TRI property is in both counties’ best interests.

Request

TRI requests that an item for discussion and possible action be placed on the Board of
County Commissioners at the first available November meeting, in order to discuss
implementation by approval of Section 1.5 of SB 272.

A resolution may not be necessary, but after the discussion, the Commissioners may wish
to constder a motion as follows:

To request the services of the District Attorney’s oifice and
authorize county staff to contact and discuss with their counterparts in Washoe
County the advisability and feasibility of implementing the boundary line change
between the counties provided in Section 1.5 SB 272 of the 2013 Session of the
Nevada State Legislature by approval of each county’s Board of Commissioners,
with the intent that Storey County representatives report back to the
Commissioners with a recommendation on approval or disapproval and any

terms, conditions or agreements advisable or necessary. m{/}
IR

Robert M. Sader, Legal Counsel
Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC

S:/Mat/TRI/Metmo - Pal Whitten SB 272.doc



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: November 19, 2013 Estimate of time required: 15 Minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Robert Sader, Legal Counsel for the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center requesting Commission
consideration of implementation of SB 272 of the 2013 Legislative Session. For further clarification,
this request pertains only to Section 1.5 of SB 272 which is for property now in Washoe County north of
the Centerline of the Truckee River and South of Interstate 80. This request does not pertain to Section
1 of SB 272 which involves an area of land currently situated in Storey County and more commonly

known as “Sunny Hills”.

2. Recommended motion: Move to request the District Attorney and staff to contact and discuss with their
counterparts in Washoe County, the advisability and feasibility of implementing the boundary line
change between counties provided in Section 1.5 of SB 272 of the 2013 Session of the Nevada State
Legislature with the intent that Storey County representatives report back to the Commission with a
recommendation on approval or disapproval and any terms, conditions or agreements advisable or

necessary.

3. Prepared by: Pat Whitten
Department: County Commissioner’s Office Telephone: 847-0968

4. Staff summary: See page 2

5. Supporting materials:
Letter from Mr. Sader requesting placement of this matter on the Commission’s Agenda

Map and legal description depicting target property
SB 272 language
Commission minutes from April 2, 2013

6. Fiscal impact: To be determined

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: Presently under review by Mr. Maddox
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[1] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Lo N e |
e

Agenda Item No.



Staff summary (continued):
Mr. Sader’s letter of request dated October 23, 2013 well states the intent of this item. It is appropriate that the

property owner and their counsel promote this to their own desires with neither County acting as principal
agents. It is also hoped that the Washoe County Commission may desire to take a similar approach to facilitate
continuation of this process in accordance with SB 272.

It is imperative to note that this agenda item is for a potential boundary adjustment of land currently in
Washoe County adjacent to the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center which is situated primarily in Storey
County. It does not include any property now situated in Storey County that might otherwise be known
as “Sunny Hills”.

At the April 2, 2013 County Commission meeting, the Board voted 2-0 with Commissioner Gilman abstaining,
to approve a position of neutrality on SB 272 conditioned upon the bill being amended to separate out the two
properties and to oppose if not. Subsequent action within the Legislative process via bill amendment did
separate out the two properties and each is totally independent of the other. SB 272 passed both Chambers of
the Nevada Legislature and has been signed into law by Governor Sandoval.

Staff recommends approval of the above suggested motion as a means to further this part of the process.




STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 19T 2013 8:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
BILL SJOVANGEN BILL. MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE
VICE-CHAIRMAN
LANCE GILMAN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman Sjovangen, Vice-Chairman McBride, Commissioner Lance Gilman, District
Attorney Bill Maddox, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, County Manager Pat Whitten,
Community Services Director Deny Dotson, Emergency Management/Grants Cherie Nevin,
Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Senior Planner/ Administrative Officer
Austin Osborne and Deputy District Attorney Bob Morris, Toby Whitten, Deputy Assessor

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 8:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
10. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Resolution 13-385 Honoring Gerrie Honea

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher presented Gerrie Honea with a plaque honoring her service.

Motion: Approval of Resolution 13-385 Honoring Gerrie Honea Action: Approve Moved by Vice-
Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for November 19, 2013
Dale Beach, Storey County Resident is upset that he did not hear back on his agenda request.

Mark Joseph Phillips, Storey County Resident asked the commissioners to amend agenda item #12
should read possible of approval of the independent auditor’s report.




Toby Whitten, Deputy Assessor asked that item #6 resolution number be corrected from 13-362 to 13-
386

Motion: Approve the agenda for October 15, 2013, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for August 6, 2013
e Mark Joseph Phillips, Storey County Resident - Page 1 under his public comments where he
addressed item #10; “remaining” balance.
e On page number 3 top of page VCCTC is new and it should be agenda item number 5. The
next item is not numbered and it has VCTC. The name needs to be straightened out.

Pat Whitten suggested that the first item does need correction but the second item should remain.

Motion: Approval of the Minutes for August 6, 2013 with the mentioned correction, Action:
Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

CONSENT AGENDA

5. For possible approval the Treasurer Report for October 2013

6. For possible approval of Resolution 13-386, A resolution to direct the County Assessor to prepare
a list of all the taxpayers on the secured roll in the county pursuant to NRS 361.300 section 3

7. Claims - For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 10/11/13 for $473,169.67, 10/24/13
for $370,568.67 and 11/08/13 for $460,198.84 and Accounts Payable date 10/18/13 for
$1,188,068.16 and $4,833.37 and 11/01/13 for $308,281.46 and $3,964.58

8. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading;:

a. MATRIX LEADERSHIP, LLC - General/322 Bayhill Circle, Dayton (Consultant)

b. NEOPOST USA, INC - General/478 Wheelers Farms Rd, Milford, CT (postage machine

rental)

c. BIGGE CRANE & RIGGING - Contractor/10700 Bigge St, San Leandro, CA (crane cont.)

d. HIGHLANDS HOME REPAIR - Contractor/14500 Geronimo Trail, Reno (contractor)
SIERRA CONVEYOR COMPANY - Contractor/1225 Nichols Dr, Roseville, CA (conveyor
cont.)

CANLINE USA - Contractor/6525 Commonwealth, Roanoke, VA (contractor)

KAREN A COSTA - General/60 Horseshoe Circle, Reno (auctioneer)

NPB AUTOMATION AB - Contractor/53302 Jonkoping, Sweden (contractor - Ardagh)
INTERNATIONAL LIVING TECH - Contractor/850 Maestro, Reno (contractor)
CISCO AIR SYSTEMS, INC - General/214-27th, Sacramento (air compressor sales)

2

®

T sigq e




k. BUILDERS ROOFING, INC. - Contractor/PO Box 8046, Reno (contractor)

1. GRADEX CONSTRUCTION - Contractor/800 Bennie Ln, Reno (contractor)

m. LEVIATHAN MEDIA GROUP - Home Business/1911 Main Street, Gold Hill (publisher)

n. OHIO BLOW PIPE CO., INC. - Contractor/446 East 1, Cleveland (install scrap removal
system)

Motion: Approval of consent agenda with noted corrections, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-
Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

(Item #11 moved up)DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Robert Sader, Legal Counsel for the
Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center requesting Commission consideration of implementation of SB 272
of the 2013 Legislative Session. For further clarification, this request pertains only to Section 1.5
of SB 272 which is for property now in Washoe County north of the Centerline of the Truckee
River and South of Interstate 80. This request does not pertain to Section 1 of SB 272 which
involves an area of land currently situated in Storey County and more commonly known as
“Sunny Hills”.

Commissioner Gilman removed himself from voting and joined the audience. Bob Sader, Legal
Counsel for the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC, requests that the commission consider action to
approve the boundary adjustment of land that requires approval of both Washoe and Storey
Counties before it is enacted. TRI believes it is in their best interest to make the change, but the
request is that Storey County District Attorney and staff enter into discussions with Washoe County
to determine if it is in the best interest to both counties. County Manager Pat Whitten clarified that
section 1.5 is the area of concern and no other parcels. District Attorney, Bill Maddox emphasized
that the land that is subject to a potential boundary change in the Highlands is in no way linked to
the boundary change by the river. There is much more to consider concerning the boundary change
in the highlands and that process has hardly even begun. Pat Whitten clarified as well that there is no
action requested on Section 1.0, the “Sunny Hills” piece. Bob Sader clarified that TRI has no interest
in that Section 1.0 either.

Nicole Barde, Virginia City Highlands Resident would like to see any documented or interlocal
agreement before it is signed. District Attorney, Bill Maddox assured her that any interlocal

asreement would be brought before the commission publically before it was signed

mT 1 fa)
a61cc1uelu. WOULIG Oe oTougiit OCIore tne Commission p'u ;;;;;; y berore 1t was signed.

Motion: To request the District Attorney and staff to contact and discuss with their counterparts
in Washoe County the advisability and feasibility of implementing the boundary line change of
Section 1.5 of Senate Bill 272 of the 2013 Session of the Nevada State Legislature with the intent
that Storey County representatives report back to the Commission with a recommendation on
approval or disapproval and any terms, conditions or agreements advisable or necessary, Action:
Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Chairman Sjovangen

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2) Commissioner Gilman abstained

9. DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports
3




=
STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

TUESDAY, APRIL2nd, 2013 9:00A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
BILL SJOVANGEN BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE
VICE-CHAIRMAN
LANCE GILMAN VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman Sjovangen, Vice-Chairman McBride, Commissioner Gilman, District Attorney
Maddox, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa DuFresne, County Manager Pat Whitten, Assessor Jana Seddon,
Recorder Jen Chapman, Communications Director Dave Ballard, Public Works Director Mike Nevin,
Fire Chief Gary Hames, Government Affairs Director Greg “Bum” Hess, Administrative Officer
Austin Osborne, Management Analyst Jessie Fain, Chief Deputy Tad Fletcher, Community Services
Director Deny Dotson, Emergency Management Cherie Nevin and Sheriff Gerald Antinoro.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 9:00 A.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 9:00 a.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for April 2, 2013
Mark Joseph Phillips commented that listed under the consent agenda are items 8 and 9, two
resolutions that are worthy of some discussion before they are approved. Additionally, item 15,
the appointments of a Mark Twain Community Advisory Board, this is the first he has heard of
this and suggests that it be continued until there is some kind of notice of this Board and their
function.

Chairman Sjovangen added that item #38, “DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Special Use
Permit No. 2013-004 by the Nature Conservancy (McCarran) Applicant is requesting a special
use permit in APN 004-092-62, 004-091-77 and 004-091-78 (appox. T20N, R22E, Sections 28, 39, 32
and 33 MDBM)(39° 33'38”N, 119°32'11"NAD) to alter portions of the existing Truckee River
channel and abutting floodplain environment to facilitate flood management, water quality
improvement, biodiversity and habitat improvement, noxious weed eradication and recreation”,
will be continued. Mr. Osborne stated the continuation is to the next meeting and the applicant

1




is agreeable to the continuation. Mr. Whitten stated the next meeting is April 16, 2013 at 2:00
p.m.

Motion: Approve agenda for April 2, 2013 with continuation of item #38 to April 16, 2013 and
removal of items 8 and 9 to the regular agenda, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for January 23, 2013
Mr. Phillips requested the spelling of his name be corrected on page 2.

Motion: Approve minutes for January 23, 2013 with noted corrections, Action: Approve Moved
by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for February 5, 2013

Motion: Approve minutes for February 5, 2013, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

6. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

Dale Beach commented that at a previous meeting the Chairman had him thrown out by the
Sheriff, which there is probably an incident report for. He continued that the other day he was at
a meeting in Carson City, as was Chairman Sjovangen, when people made comments others
applauded and it was allowed, here it’s not. Mr. Beach continued with issues he has with the
budget, in Mineral County there is a guy by the name of Greg Nixon. His classification is Fire
Chief and he makes a total of $45,000.85 per year, which is their total fire budget for labor, wages
and benefits. Mr. Beach stated that he has heard from high-up officials in our county that you
can’t judge one county against another one. He has a general obligation debt comparison made
by the State Tax Department. It rated Lander, Lincoln, Mineral, Pershing, Storey and White Pine
Counties. Chairman Sjovangen stated that the Board is not interested in any of that and asked
him to have a seat.

Mr. Phillips, Virginia City resident, stated that on the 28% of March at 10:00 am the Nevada
Mining Oversight and Accountability Commission meet in Carson City with video conference to
Las Vegas. Mr. Phillips explained that on the agenda was information regarding the possible
degradation of Virginia City as a national historic landmark as a result of mining operations. For
the record Chairman Sjovangen spoke under public comment and also present at the meeting
was lobbyist Greg “Bum” Hess. Towards the end of the meeting Steven Horsford realized there
was not representation from the agency. Chairman Sjovangen stated that was it told Mr. Phillips
to sit down. Mr. Phillips submitted the agenda for the meeting to the Clerk. Chairman
Sjovangen explained that this Board has no control over those meetings and it is not a topic for

2




discussion. Mr. Phillips stated there was no one there to represent the public. Chairman
Sjovangen repeatedly told Mr. Phillips to leave. Mr. Phillips was escorted from the room by a
Sheriff’s Deputy.

Chairman Sjovangen asked that the meeting be placed into recess at 9:11 am.
The Chair called the meeting to order at 9:12 am.

Nicole Barde, Virginia City Highlands resident, addressed the Board stating Mark Phillips may
be a pest to you but what Mark brings up is not wrong. How he does it may be wrong but when
you throw him out it is an insult to every resident of this county, we have a right to be heard.
She continued that you are elected to listen to us, you cannot rule by force. Chairman Sjovangen
asked her to sit down, she stated she would not. Ms. Barde added these comments are on record
and this is not right, we should not be treated this way.

Chairman Sjovangen stated that Mr. Phillips was removed because he was not in compliance
with the law. He is talking about something this Board has no authority over. It has nothing to
do with this Commission or this County. It is a waste of time and that is why he is not allowed
to speak. General public comment is for disseminating general information.

Dale Beach commented on how the people are being ran over by County Management, the
county looks like it is set up to serve and manage 150 people instead of 4,030. We want to be
treated just like everyone; there is no easy way to do business with Storey County. Now he has a
new friend, the Comptroller and he sends him documents, he writes to Commissioner Gilman
and gets nothing back. He wants to know why Jana Seddon is getting $1,000.00 more than other
people that are supposed to be set by State. Chairman Sjovangen responded that the question
will probably be answered once we get into the budget portion of the meeting. Mr. Beach asked
that he be told when to ask his questions. He can’t hear sitting anywhere out there. Chairman
Sjovangen commented that we recognize that the acoustics are not the best in here. Mr. Beach
asked if he could bring Mr. Phillips back into the meeting. Chairman Sjovangen replied that he
does not want him in here. His whole intent is to create a public spectacle. Mr. Beach added we
all want to be treated fair.

(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the

Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

7.

Claims - For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 03/15/13 for $333,304.34 03/22/13
for $10,489.34 and Accounts Payable date 03/22/13 for $149,903.95

Possible approval of Resolution 13-369 to protect and defend the Constitutional right to keep
and bear arms




9. Possible approval of Resolution 13-371 supporting Congressman Mark Amodei’s bill before the
Unites States Congress (H.R. 1167), also known as the Restoring Storey County Act which
conveys surface rights to approximately 1745 acres of land potentially claimed by the United
States Government.

10. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading;:
Associated Crane and Oil Field Log - General/235 London TRI
Thompson Electric - Contractor/7782 Cerritos Circle, Sparks
Rainbow Restoration - Contractor/1285 Marietta Way, Sparks
H204U - General/305 Sugar Hill Drive, Sparks

The House Charmers - General /405 Aspen Drive, Dayton

The Butchers Choice of Nevada - General /2555 Dickerson Rd, Reno

me a0 o

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve Consents Agenda, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride
Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

Item 8 from Consent Agenda: Possible approval of Resolution 13-369 to protect and defend the
Constitutional right to keep and bear arms.

Mr. Whitten stated that this item was put on at the request of Nevada Assemblyman Jim Wheeler
and former Assemblyman Tom Grady. There is a bill before the Nevada Legislature that once
again confirms the core the rights that Nevadans believe in, the constitutional right to bear arms. If
approved copies will be sent to the various people listed within the resolution.

Motion: Approve Resolution 13-369 to protect and defend the Constitutional right to keep and
bear arms James, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by
Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

Item 9 from Consent Agenda: Possible approval of Resolution 13-371 supporting Congressman
Mark Amodei’s bill before the Unites States Congress (H.R. 1167), also known as the Restoring
Storey County Act which conveys surface rights to approximately 1745 acres of land potentially

claimed by the United States Government.

Mr. Whitten stated that late last fall Congressman Amodei introduced a bill that was known as
the Restoring Storey County Act, it simplicity and elegantly attempted to solve title cloud issues
in Virginia City, Gold Hill and a small portion of Mark Twain. BLM has historically asserted
some type of surface interest in the previous listed areas. Working with Congressman Amodei’s
staff and former Commissioner Hess we were able to carve out a very narrow piece of land in the
Gold Hill area, attempting to avoid as many of the controversial issues, such as mining, as we
may have and encompassed Virginia City and 6 parcels in Mark Twain. That bill went nowhere;

4




Congressman Amodei’s staff asked if we wanted to reintroduce it, our answer was yes. Mr.
Whitten explained that in essence right now any property owner wishing to clear these title
clouds with BLM would need to individually seek out an act of congress conveying the property
from the federal government to the individual. This bill gives those lands, if passed by Congress,
to Storey County and it would be the County’s attempt to covey the titles out to the individual
land owners. He has been working with Jana Seddon and Jen Chapman to develop a streamline
procedure to allow the title to be properly transferred into the property owner’s name. Mr.
Whitten has been asked what the cost will be for individual land owners to buy their land back, at
this stage in the game his best answer is $14.00, the recording fee. This resolution is supporting
Congressman Amodei’s efforts to help us.

Commissioner Gilman asked if the title would pass to Storey County for the properties listed in the
bill. Mr. Whitten explained that individual owners already have some interest; this would take
any interest that BLM claims away. Any reported interest by the federal government would be
deeded over to Storey County, followed by a deed to the current property owner. Commissioner
Gilman asked if maps with parcel numbers have been produced. Mr. Whitten responded that we
have, however are not in a format yet to be made public. It is currently being cleaned up by GIS.
Commissioner Gilman asked if it would be prudent to wait until the final map is available. Mr.
Whitten responded respectfully no, this is a tool that Congressman Amodei’s needs to get the bill
passed. The zone has been negotiated months ago. Commissioner Gilman added that he is
generally in favor of this motion however he is concerned that there has not been a map provided.

Chairman Sjovangen stated that right now Congressman Amodei needs all the help he can get.
This is the second attempt to get the bill passed. Commissioner Gilman commented that we still
do not have maps, to which Chairman Sjovangen responded that we do. Mr. Whitten explained
that we do have maps, but he is not confident down to the individual parcel level, we know the
target area. The maps themselves are in the provided public packet. Commissioner Gilman stated
this is an important clean-up for our community; he would be more comfortable with a map or
listing of the properties in question.

Assessor Jana Seddon addressed Commissioner Gilman’s concerns regarding the map. She
explained that she has been working with GIS for almost two years trying to get our parcel data
updated. The issue with the current map is that it is lacking the current updates to parcel numbers
and owners. By next week the complete map should be available.

Commissioner Gilman asked if a parcel list will be attached to Congressman Amodei’s bill or is it
presented as “parcels to be determined.” Mr. Whitten explained yes and no, we have identified
them as township, range and sections, not the individual parcels. Chairman Sjovangen added that
BLM has reviewed the current map and is comfortable with boundaries submitted.

Motion: Approve Resolution 13-371 supporting Congressman Mark Amodei’s bill before the
United States Congress (H.R. 1167), also known as the Restoring Storey County Act, Action:
Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)




11. DISCUSSION (No Action): Committee/Staff Reports

Assessor Jana Seddon:

1.

Reported that her office has been actively working with GIS to get the map previously
discussed updated and ready to go. It is a very important issue for the County. Working on
having another pictorial fly done for the county, has been a huge success.

Getting ready to do new construction appraisals.

Commissioner Gilman asked if the maps submitted for Congressman Amodei’s are primarily
for Virginia City and Mark Twain or are there other areas that have been identified. Ms.
Seddon explained the maps cover Virginia City, portions of Gold Hill and 6 parcels in Mark
Twain. Commissioner Gilman commented that in TRI and other areas there are many strips
between parcels that BLM claims, there is a broader cleanup plan that could be implemented.
Mr. Whitten responded that initially we attempted to include much more property in this bill,
everything owned by the federal government. We were repeatedly told no, Congressman
Amodei wants to keep this very simple, land bills can take years to get through Congress.
Once this bill is passed we have the option to go back for a second bill and include the property
referred to by Commissioner Gilman. We will go back for round two after we get round one
done.

Emergency Management Director Joe Curtis:

1.

Comstock Community Television will soon be providing emergency notifications to the
subscribers due to participation in a FEMA supported grant. The system is continuing to
evolve and make significant process.

On May 4th there will be four counties, Carson, Lyon, Douglas and Storey, emergency exercises
in conjunction with the Comstock Mining Company, Inc. The scenario will involve a cyanide
leak. A grant was obtained from the state to fund the exercise.

Communications Director Dave Ballard:

1.

Obtained a grant to purchase software for our computer added dispatch system. Working
with GIS to get some of the mapping up and running. This will allow dispatch to push
information out to first responders and allow them to see what the dispatchers are seeing.
Should be up and running in the next month. The department is getting ready for the summer

(alaYaintal
CUAUOVL L.

Fire Protection District Chief Gary Hames:

1.

Stated that he has heard Mineral County compared to us several times now and would be
happy to answer that in the depth should this Board like. There are a couple of similarities
that have never been brought out. Hawthorne is the primary area within Mineral County;
Hawthorne has a large military presence and a separate fire department. That separate
department is run by Day and Zimmerman; they have probably a third more staff than we do.
So when you look at the global picture with how Mineral County is composed it is important
to compare apples to apples. He would be happy to sit down with Mr. Beach anytime and
discuss this. It’s not really fair when you include Day and Zimmerman who serves the army
base.




Thanked Vice-Chairman McBride for sitting on the Battalion Chief hiring board late last week.
Commissioner Gilman will be sitting in on the interview panels next week. It has been
narrowed down to two candidates; Chief Hames feels we can’'t go wrong with either
candidate.

The EMS billing position has been filled by Darcy McMillin, she will be starting next week and
is going to be very, very busy as call volumes are starting to pick up for the season.

Seasonal advertising is done, we received about 20 applications and will be interviewing in the
next couple of weeks, with a tentative start date of May 1st.

Received a grant for $250,000.00 from the Division of Forestry for a 3 person crew. The crew
will be falling dead trees over the winter, trail clearances, assist with Community Clean-Up
Week and clear around 40 residences in the Mark Twain area, 12 being vacant nuisance issues.
The funding includes the purchase of a chipper; our grant match is $140,000.00 in in-kind
labor.

We are moving forward with the consolidation of the Station 73 in Mark Twain into Lyon
County Station 38.

The Every 15 Minute Program is moving along extremely well. Department Head and School
District participation has been phenomenal.

Public Works Director Mike Nevin;

1.

At the last meeting the Board approved the letter of intent with the USDA for proposed
funding for the waste water treatment facility in Virginia City. Late Friday afternoon the local
office in Carson City received notification that the funds have been released and we are going
to move forward.

Had interviews for the custodial maintenance position, have narrowed it down to two
individuals. He hopes to have a decision by the end of the day and have the person online in
the next couple of weeks.

There was some vandalism at the Mark Twain Park last week, someone shot up the slide at the
park. Will be making some minor repairs to keep it in use.

Community Development Director Dean Haymore:

1.

4.

5

He informed the Board that Stacey lost her mother last week and Diane is taking care of her
mother. He thanked Pat for lending Susan and Donna is coming in to help. Our condolences
go out Stacey from her Storey County family.

They have started repairs in Gold Hill on the road through an agreement between Comstock
Mining, Inc. and NDOT.

Yesterday the company he has been working with out of Chicago closed escrow on 700 USA
Parkway. He also received plans for the grading and the property, which is scheduled to
being within 40 days. Plans went out for contractors to bid on a 450,000 square foot logistics
facility.

MARS is taking the Dell Building and will be converting it over to a logistics center. Several
additional companies are moving with one expanding their pit modular system.

He has been working with Comstock Mining, Inc. to do some expansions.

Commissioner Gilman thanked him for the reports that have been coming out of his department
on the current activity within Storey County. Mr. Haymore added that we are working to sub-
lease space in the county owned building in TRI. The Royal Sierra building may be undergoing

7




expansion and improvements as well. Commissioner Gilman added that the big news is that the
market is starting to pick up.

Administrative Officer/Senior Planner Austin Osborne:

1.

The master plan workshops are moving forward may be looking at establishing a sub-
committee to hold micro workshops. Updating the existing plan not gutting the current plan,
to bring it current.

On May 16t in Lockwood there will be a meeting of the Planning Commission at which time a
presentation will be given on the Truckee River Flood Management Project. Mr. Osborne will
follow the meeting with a master plan workshop.

Hugh Roy Marshall will be issued an underground mining permit for a small operation at the
Sutro Tunnel.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher:

1.

The quarterly financial statement format was approved by the Department of Taxation and the
first and second quarters are on the website. The third should shortly follow.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

1.

It is required by NRS that the final budget hearing be held on May 20t%, he was advised this
morning by our Clerk that there is the potential for a jury trial to commence on the same day.
We are planning consolidate the budget hearing with the normal commission business, and
look at holding the meeting at Piper’s Opera House.

Expanding the county family by two people and they are not related to anyone on staff in any
way that he can tell.

Free Dump Day is scheduled for May 4th. Jeff Wood stepped up the plate for community clean
up.

For decades many of us have dreamed about getting natural gas, we have resident here in
town that would like to be our utilities analyst. Paul Kvam has many years working with the
Public Utilities Commission and is extremely well versed in the process. Looks like the most
viable route would be through 6 Mile Canyon.

12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Presentation by Onetta Fanlo of A and H Insurance

regarding possible renewal of Storey County employees’ benefits plan, including medical,
dental, vision and life insurance. Discussion will also include an update on changes to taxes,
fees and related policies imposed by the State of Nevada for the upcoming year.

Ms. Fanlo gave a brief overview of the presentation she provided the Board at the previous
meeting. She was able to negotiate a 9.9% rate increase for the county with the same 3 plans
being offered as the year before. There are benefit fairs scheduled for tomorrow and Thursday
to cover the plans with the employees and address any concerns.

Vice-Chairman McBride asked if next year, with the Affordable Health Care Act changes, will
the current plans still be available to us or are we going to be forced into something else. Ms.
Fanlo explained that due to the county being considered a large employer we will have a lot
more options available to us, including the ones we currently have.




13.

14.

Motion: Approve the acceptance of the insurance renewal as presented by Ms. Fanlo, Action:
Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Authorize the County Manager to execute documents
required to enroll in and provide benefits as provided for under the National Association of

Counties (NACo) Dental Discount Program.

Mr. Whitten stated that this looks to be a great program that caught all of our attention while
we were at the Legislative Conference in Washington DC last month, particularly Vice-
Chairman McBride.

Vice-Chairman McBride explained that the program is being offered by the National Associate
of Counties (NACo). We currently participate in the prescription program that is offered by
NACo, they are now offering a dental program. Unlike the prescription program the dental
program does charge a fee to those that are enrolled. The fees are very low and afford you the
ability to visit the dentists that are participating in the program and receive a 20%-50% discount
for services rendered. Vice-Chairman McBride explained that we will work with Community
Chest and the senior centers to provide the program for those who do not have currently have
dental insurance. This does not cost the county anything to participate as we are members of
NACo. He explained this isn’t insurance it is a discount program. Mr. Beach and Mr. Prosser,
from the audience, asked questions regarding the program. It was explained that all Storey
County residents are eligible to participate.

Mr. Whitten added that it takes approximately 2 months for all the material to be made
available and the program become active in Storey County.

Motion: Approve to authorize the County Manager to execute documents required to enroll in
and provide benefits as provided for under the National Association of Counties (NACo)
Dental Discount Program, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Gilman Seconded by
Vice-Chairman McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Direction to staff regarding legislation or legislative
issues proposed by legislators, by Storey County or by other entities permitted by the Nevada
State Legislature to submit bill draft requests, or such legislative issues as may be deeded by
the Chair or the Board to be of critical significance to Storey County. Specific legislation will
include but not necessarily be limited to S.B. 272 where an official position of either opposition
or neutrality will be requested based on possible text amendment.

Mr. Whitten informed the Board that the generic nature of this item is that we are frequently
asked to express how the county may feel about various bills before the state legislature.
Historically those have generally been left up to himself or senior staff. On this particular bill
there are a number of issues and things to be determined. As early as tomorrow we may be

9




asked by the legislature where we stand on this item. The areas involved are the Sunny Hills
within Storey County and

Mr. Hess provided an overview of SB 272, the bill refers to a land swap that we can do with
Washoe County. There are reciprocal caveats to the bill; one being that the boards of both
county commissions must approve any transactions. The primary areas involved are the Sunny
Hills project, 1,100 acres within Storey County and TRI property that lies between the river and
I80. Basically the committee is looking for one of three positions; neutral, oppose or approve.
There are still a few things that the bill needs. We have had some changes and amendments to
the bill. The bill still needs an amendment stating that each property can be swapped
individually, not all properties have to go at once. The bill is scheduled to be heard tomorrow
morning.

Chairman Sjovangen commented that going back to the whole Corde Vista thing this would be
roughly west of that area, just on the north side of the Highlands. His opinion is that at this
point we would probably want to go in neutral until we get all the Highlands folks together.
Looking at the map it appears that the Sunny Hills Subdivision would come pretty close to
Lousetown Road, it doesn’t take a lot of imagination to see that the people will be in the
Highlands on their quads riding around. On the other end of this is the River District and they
may want to weigh in on it also. Mr. Hess added that the 300 acres that we would want is
currently in Washoe County, with all of infrastructure right there. Regarding the 1,100 acres
that abuts the Corde Vista project, we have told the developers that it is your sell to the
Highlands residents. It has to take reciprocal votes from both Boards.

Ms. Barde, Highlands resident, asked the Board that wasn’t one of the issues with Corde Vista
water. She asked that if we swap land with Washoe County isn’t water still going to be an
issue. Chairman Sjovangen explained that they will have to bring in their own water. Ms.
Barde added that there are always two issues with the Highlands, one being people coming in
on our property and the major issue, water. She doesn’t know that the Highlands are going to
go for this. Mr. Hess stated that the developers know that they are coming up against the
Highlands folks and it’s going to be a tough sale. Mr. Hess explained that in the past we have
attempted to do this without the legislature being involved.

Mr. Whitten commented that it is sad that the property on I80 would go undeveloped. We
would love to see it developed in Storey County as it is in a prime location.

Commissioner Gilman excused himself from the table and the item as he is a principal in the
TRI properties, he feels it is inappropriate from him to take a position or participate in the vote.

Mr. Hess stated that we are working with Vince Griffith to insure that the surveyed locations in
the bill match the surveys on file with the Recorder. He reiterated that there is language that
still needs to be added in the bill and should be included in the vote today. Mr. Whitten added
a position of opposition at this stage would kill the bill, he would advocate for either a position
of neutrality or a third option that was recently presented, no position. There is too much that
still needs to be determined. He still has some concerns regarding a change in the definition to
Washoe County but not to Storey County. He would like to meet with the LCB to bring some

10




clarification to the issue. At this time he would recommend no position. Mr. Hess commented
that if the appropriate language is not added to the bill than we would want to oppose it
because at that point it becomes an anti-Storey County bill.

Mr. Garret Gordon addressed the Board. He represents Sunny Hills in this project; he is a land
use/zoning lobbyist and attorney. Mr. Gordon stated the bill does currently include both
properties and to give enabling authority to the counties. On behalf of Sunny Hills he is aware
that he has a lot of work to do. A technical amendment should be ready tomorrow stating that
both properties don’t have to go, it doesn’t have to be all or nothing. Mr. Gordon stated he
looks forward to working with this commission and the Highlands residents.

Ms. Barde asked what the next step is in this. Meaning will the public have a voice or a vote in
what happens next. Chairman Sjovangen stated that this is moving the bill forward in the
legislature. Ms. Barde asked if there was a timeline for this. Mr. Gordon added that the bill just
gives the commissions the ability to make the swap if they choose. There is a date in the bill of
June 30, 2015, if nothing happens by this date than the ability to swap land terminates. Ms.
Barde asked if there are milestones now and between the 2015 date to keep it moving. Mr.
Gordon explained the process through the legislature; nothing will change until this board
approves a resolution. Ms. Barde asked that this item be put on a ballot for all of the citizens to
vote on and to see how this affects our master plan. Mr. Hess stated that there will be plenty of
public hearings held on this, very similar to Blake Smith’s deal. Mr. Whitten added that an
advisory question is a great idea; the latest a question can be put on the ballot is September
2014.

Commissioner Sjovangen stated that this is the first time this bill has been exposed to the public
and this is the beginning of a long process. Additional discussion was held regarding the
needed amendments and process through the legislature. Mr. Gordon stated that Washoe
County took no position on the bill at their meeting, but subject to having the language put in
there that it is either or. He and Mr. Hess are willing to add that at tomorrow’s hearing. Mr.
Whitten added that subject to verification from LCB staff that the TRI properties are included as
well. Ms. Barde clarified that the two pieces are not yoked in any way. Mr. Gordon responded
that he completely understands that one deal may happen without the other, it is a guarantee
that the bill will read that way.

My Whitton st

Mr. Whitten stated tha 1ghout the legislative session to

throughout t
5

a throt 1
of the bill with Staff at future meetings.

(o
-
e}
=
N
(@}
ot
U)
E
=
[sV]
=)
aq -
(¢}
Q..
"U
O
03
m
92]
8
)
,'3

allow the Boar
Motion: Approve a position of neutrality with a vote of opposition if the language separating
the two parcels is not included in an amendment to the bill Action: Approve Moved by Vice-
Chairman McBride Seconded by Chairman Sjovangen
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2) Commissioner Gilman abstained.

Chairman Sjovangen called a recess at 10:43 am.

Chairman Sjovangen called the meeting to order at 10:58 am.

11




Storey County Fire Protection District

Board of Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: June 17, 2014 Estimate of time required: 10 Minutes

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of an Amendment to the Cooperative Agreement between the Storey County
Fire Protection District and the Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve the Amendment to the Cooperative Agreement
between the Storey County Fire Protection District and the Truckee Meadows Fire Protection
District dated July 1, 2012, effective only upon approval by the Truckee Meadows Fire
Protection District of the amendment and also upon approval by the Board of County
Commissioners of Washoe County of a resolution approving the revisions described in the
amendatory provisions of Section 1.5 of Senate Bill 272 of the 2013 Nevada Legislative

Session.

3. Prepared by: Gary Hames
Department: Fire District Telephone: (775) 847-0954

4. Staff summary: See Page 2

5. Supporting materials:  A. 2014 Amendment to Cooperative Agreement
B. Cooperative Agreement Dated July 1, 2014

6. Fiscal impact: Potential impact for joint communications plan which is needed with or without
this amended agreement.

Funds Available: N/A Fund: N/A Comptroller

7. Legal review required: District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

X Department Head Department Name: Fire District
.,/f-:‘:-’.)«\’—/CcJ:;uy Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1] Approved
[1] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e
—_—

Agenda Item No.



2. Staff Summary: In order to provide immediate services within the proposed boundary line
adjustment between Washoe and Storey County; within the East Truckee Canyon only, our
cooperative agreement must be amended. This amendment provides for automatic aid
throughout the canyon from Vista to Storey/Washoe/Lyon County line; joint staffing of Fire
Station #75 (TRIC station); sharing of apparatus, stations and equipment; and, joint
communications updates.

The SCFPD has always enjoyed a very close day-to-day relationship with the Truckee
Meadows Fire Protection District. This agreement will only enhance and improve upon what is
already a very positive joint response plan along the East Truckee Canyon corridor. It also
facilitates interest in Washoe County’s potential approval of the Boundary Line Adjustment as
provided for in Section 1.5 of Senate Bill 272 approved and enacted into law during the 2013
Legislative Session.



\

AMENDMENT TO COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDMENT (“Amendment”) amends that certain Cooperative Agreement
between TRUCKEE MEADOWS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT (TMFPD) and
STOREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT (SCFPD) dated July 1, 2012
(“Agreement”). The defined terms in the Agreement shall have the same meanings when used
herein. Except as amended hereby all provisions of the Agreement remain in full force and
effect. The parties agree to amend, modify and supplement the Agreement as follows.

1. Special Service Territory. SCFPD agrees to provide assistance, including
Advanced Life Support, on an automatic aid basis, to TMFPD in an area of Washoe
County within the East Truckee Canyon from the Vista Exit of I-80 on the west to the
Lyon County boundary line on the east, including all areas of Wadsworth within
TMEFPD territory. No assistance provided by SCFPD to TMFPD in this area shall be
considered Assistance by Hire, regardless of the extent or duration of the assistance

provided.

2. Station #75. SCFPD Station #75, 1705 Peru Drive, McCarran, Nevada 89434 has
capacity to be jointly staffed in the future by personnel of SCFPD and TMFPD. Joint
staff will delay or eliminate the need for TMFPD to build a fire station in the area
specified in Section 1 above, and reduce operating costs for TMFPD to provide
service to said area. TMFPD, at its election in its sole discretion, shall have the right
to provide personnel to occupy with SCFPD personnel Station #75. SCFPD shall not
charge rent for TMFPD’s use of Station #75 and SCFPD shall pay all other costs of
station operation (e.g., utilities, maintenance, repair, etc.). SCFPD shall supply all
work vehicles, equipment and materials required for personnel from both SCFPD and
TMFPD at Station #75. SCFPD shall have supervision and control of its personnel,
and TMFPD shall have supervision and control of its personnel. TMFPD and SCFPD
shall have equal input on Station #75 operation issues.

3. No Termination. The provisions of this Amendment cannot be modified or
terminated without the agreement of TMPFD, in its sole discretion, the provisions of
Section 24 of the Agreement notwithstanding.

...................... The Storey County Communications Department will provide the
necessary equipment and facilities to improve communications between SCFPD and
TMFPD which may include 800 MHz or VHF repeaters or other such equipment
deemed necessary on Pond Peak. Such equipment is intended to facilitate
communications within and along the Interstate 80 corridor. The additional
equipment will be provided by Storey County Communications Department at no cost
to TMFPD, including all ongoing operational costs. The Parties will meet to
determine the most cost efficient means and methods in which to facilitate joint
emergency communications.

o

0
3
3
3,
Pl
]
=
D
]
n

S:Main\TRI\Amend to Coop Agrmt SC-TM Fire



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the agencies hereto have caused this Amendment To Cooperative
Agreement to be executed as of the day and year herein below written.

Dated this day of ,2014.

TRUCKEE MEADOWS FIRE STOREY COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT PROTECTION DISTRICT

DAVID HUMKE, Chair MARSHALL MCBRIDE, Chair
Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District Storey County Fire Protection District
Board of Fire Commissioners Board of County Commissioners
ATTEST: ATTEST:

Washoe County Clerk Storey County Clerk

$:Main\TRI\Amend to Coop Agrmt SC-TM Fire



Attachment 1

Cooperative Agreement Between
Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District and
Storey County Fire Department
**O**

In accordance with NRS 277.045, this Cooperative Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and
entered into between the Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District on behalf of itself and on
behalf of the Sierra Fire Protection District (“TMFPD”), and Storey County Fire department
(SCFD), all fire districts formed under NRS Chapter 474. At times herein the parties may be
referred to as “agency” or “agencies.” This Agreement is effective upon approval and execution
by all agencies.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, each of the above-named entities maintains and operates fire/rescue organizations
within their respective jurisdictions, and TMFPD and the Sierra Fire Protection District are now
consolidated for operation purposes administered by TMFPD; and,

WHEREAS, on occasion each agency experiences fires or other emergencies of such a
magnitude or simultaneous number that assistance of other fire response organizations would be
beneficial in addressing the emergencies; and,

WHEREAS, it is deemed in the best interests of the public and citizens of the affected
jurisdictions that TMFPD and SCFD provide both automatic aid and mutual aid to the other as
set forth herein; and,

WHEREAS, the agencies hereto desire to enter into this cooperative agreement pursuant to NRS
© 277.045 to provide for the circumstances and procedures under which each agency will provide
assistance, both Mutual Aid and Automatic Aid, in responding to fire and other emergencies
when requested by the other party; and,

NOW THEREFORE; based upon the foregoing recitals which are incorporated by this reference,
the agencies mutually agree to provide fire suppression equipment, facilities and personnel to
each one other under the following terms and conditions:

1. Definitions - The following definitions shall have the meaning ascribed to them:

a. Agency Representative - This person serves as the point of contact for the
responding or requesting agency and has been delegated authority to make
decisions on matters affecting that agency’s participation at the incident.

b. Annual Operating Plan — The parties will meet annually, to prepare an annual
operating plan (AOP). This AOP will include current rates for use of the
Department’s equipment and personnel, list of principal personnel, and any other
items identified in this agreement.

c. Assistance by Hire — Assistance by hire is the provision to provide fire
suppression or support resources to the other party on a reimbursement basis. All
reimbursement shall be based upon rates established in the AOP.

Page 1 of 6



Attachment 1

d. Automatic Aid — Automatic aid means both parties are automatically dispatched,
without a specific request, to an incident occurring in a designated area.

e. Mutual Aid — Mutual aid may be provided in the event of a specific request for
assistance as set forth below.

f. Requesting Agency - The agency which experiences an incident in which
assistance, whether mutual aid or automatic aid, is sought shall be known herein
as the Requesting Agency.

g. Responding Agency - The agency providing assistance, whether through mutual
aid or automatic aid, shall be known herein as the Responding Agency.

. Request for Mutual Aid. When it is believed that mutual aid is necessary, a request for
assistance shall be made by the most expedient manner possible. Both agencies shall
provide a telephone number or telephone numbers to the other agency which should be
used when requesting assistance from the Responding Agency. It is mutually agreed that
either party may operate on the other parties’ radio frequency.

. Mutual Aid Resource Determination. The Battalion Chief for the Responding Agency
shall determine whether it has sufficient resources available to provide mutual aid and
respond to the request for assistance. If the Responding Agency has resources available to
respond to the request for assistance, the Responding Agency will furnish the Requesting
Agency fire fighting equipment, personnel and facilities. Neither agency is obligated to
reduce the level of resources available in the responding jurisdiction below that deemed
reasonably necessary to provide the residents of the Responding Agency's jurisdiction
with fire suppression services.

. Automatic Aid. The parameters of Automatic aid and the attendant response areas are
set forth in AOP. The AOP may be modified by mutual agreement of the Fire Chiefs for
the parties provided that the revisions are signed by the Fire Chiefs or duly authorized
designee and provided to the respective County Clerks before they are effective.

. Communications. In both mutual and automatic aid situations, the operating frequency
will be designated by the Requesting Agency’s dispatch center. It will be identified at the
same time the request for assistance is made by the Requesting Party. All
communications will be to the requesting dispatch center on the designated frequency.

. Incident Management. Any mutual or automatic aid extended under this Agreement is
done with the express understanding that personnel of the Requesting Agency shall
remain in charge at the incident for which aid is requested unless the command of an
incident has been transferred to another agency or to an incident management team.
Pursuant to this authority, the Requesting Agency, the agency which has command or the
incident management team, may direct and supervise the personnel and equipment
provided by the Responding Agency through the operation of this Agreement.

. Mutual/Automatic Aid. Mutual aid and automatic aid shall be provided without
expectation of reimbursement for the first (24) twenty-four hours from the time of

Page 2 of 6



10.

Attachment 1

response. All mutual or automatic aid provided beyond (24) twenty- four hours will be
considered assistance by hire.

If reimbursement is available as a result of a declaration of disaster, grant, and/or cost
recovery, reimbursement for personnel, apparatus and support equipment shall cover the
entire time of commitment, beginning from the time of initial dispatch from the
Responding Party’s home base, to the time of return to the home base. Events that are
cost recoverable and/or payable through State or Federal Funding, or from third parties
determined responsible shall be reimbursable. All reimbursement shall be based upon
rates established in the AOP.

Assistance by Hire. Assistance by Hire is the provision of fire suppression resources,
by one Agency to another, on a reimbursement basis. Except for mutual and automatic
aid, all requests for fire suppression assistance shall be assistance by hire. Any resources
provided by a Responding Agency, and not specifically ordered by the Requesting
Agency, shall be considered a voluntary contribution. Agencies to this agreement will
provide current Assistance by Hire rate schedules and updates when rates change. The
rates will be posted and updated in the AOP.

Incident Management Teams. Salary, benefits, overtime, and transportation for
department personnel assigned to an Incident Management Team that is utilized by the
Requesting Agency to manage their incident, through delegation of authority, will be
considered assistance by hire.

Equipment. The Responding Agency is responsible for the operation, service and
maintenance of their equipment during incident operations on the jurisdiction of the
Requesting Agency. The Requesting Agency shall be responsible to pay or reimburse for

- damages in excess of normal wear and tear, and shall replace or reimburse items lost,

11.

12.

13.

damaged or destroyed, except for damage that occurred as a result of negligence by the
Responding Agency. Replacement or reimbursement to the Responding Agency by the
Requesting Agency will occur within 90 days of receipt of an invoice documenting such
equipment. : C

Incident Report. Upon request, the Responding Agency to a mutual aid incident shall
provide the Requesting Agency with an incident report within (20) twenty working days
following completion of the incident.

Worker’s Compensation. For the limited purpose of the exclusive remedy set forth in
NRS 616A020, both parties shall be deemed to employ jointly a person who is an
employee of either party and sustains an injury by accident or occupational disease while
participating in the matter for which assistance was requested. However, for the purpose
of providing insurance benefits pursuant to NRS 616A through NRS 616D and NRS 617
each party shall provide such benefits to its own employees at its own expense. The
parties waive any indemnification provision with respect to such industrial injuries or
occupational diseases.

Independent Agencies. The parties are associated with each other only for the purposes
and to the extent set forth in this Agreement, and in respect to performance of services

Page 3 of 6



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Attachment 1

pursuant to this Agreement, each party is and shall be a public agency separate and
distinct from the other party and, subject only to the terms of this Agreement, shall have
the sole right to supervise, manage, operate, control, and direct performance of the
incident under this Agreement. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed or
construed to create a partnership or joint venture, to create relationships of an employer-
employee or principal-agent, or to otherwise create any liability for one agency
whatsoever with respect to the indebtedness, liabilities, and obligations of the other
agency or any other party.

Hold Harmless. The parties will not waive and intend to assert available remedies and
liability limitations set forth in Chapter 41 of the Nevada Revised Statutes. Contractual
liability of both parties shall not be subject to punitive damages. To the fullest extent of
Chapter 41 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, each party shall indemnify, hold harmless
and defend, not excluding the other’s right to participate, the other party from and against
all liability, claims, actions, damages, losses, and expenses, including, but not limited to,
reasonable attorney’s fees and costs arising out of any alleged negligent or willful acts or
omissions of the indemnifying party, it officers, employees and agents. The
indemnifying party shall not be liable to hold harmless any attorney’s fees and costs for
the indemnified party’s chosen right to participate with legal counsel.

Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is not intended to create or be construed to
create any right or action on the part of any person or entity not signatory to this
Agreement, nor create the status of third party beneficiaries for any person or entity.

Integration and Modification. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the
parties and such are intended as a complete and exclusive statement of the promises,
representations, negotiations, discussions, and other agreements that may have been made
in connection with the subject matter hereof. Unless otherwise expressly authorized by
the terms of this Agreement, no modification or amendment to this Agreement shall be
binding upon the parties unless the same is in writing and signed by the respective parties
hereto. ’ ) ' '

Severability. If any provision contained in this Agreement is held to be unenforceable
by a court of law or equity, this Agreement shall be construed as if such provision did not
exist and the non-enforceability of such provision shall not be held to render any other
provision or provisions of this Agreement unenforceable.

Assignment. Neither party shall assign, transfer or delegate any rights, obligations or
duties under this Agreement without the proper written consent of the other party.

Public Records. Pursuant to NRS 239.010, information or documents may be open to
public inspection and copying. The parties will have the duty to disclose unless a
particular record is made confidential by law or a common law balancing of interests.

Proper Authority. The parties hereto represent and warrant that the person executing
this Agreement on behalf of each party has full power and authority to enter into this

Page 4 of 6



Attachment 1

Agreement and that the parties are authorized by law to engage in the cooperative action
set forth in this Agreement.

21. Governing law; Jurisdiction. This Agreement and the rights and obligations of the
parties hereto shall be governed by, and construed according to, the laws of the State of
Nevada.

22. Ratification. This agreement shall become effective upon ratification by appropriate
legal action by the goveming bodies of the parties as a condition precedent to its entry
into force and shall remain in full force and effect for five years, unless revoked by either
party without cause, provided that a revocation shall not be effective until 90 days after a
party has served written notice of revocation to the other party.

23. Amendment. The parties may amend this agreement at any time by an endorsement
made in writing and approved by the Storey County Fire department fire board and the
fire boards of both the Truckee Meadows and Sierra Fire Protection Districts.

24. Termination. The Agreement may be terminated by mutual consent of both parties or
unilaterally by either party without cause upon 90 days written notice. The parties
expressly agree that this Agreement shall be terminated immediately if for any reason any
party’s funding ability supporting this Agreement is withdrawn, limited, or impaired.
This Agreement will be reviewed by the parties every other year to determine if any
modifications are necessary.

25. Notices. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under
this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given when
‘delivered personally by hand, or by telephonic facsimile with simultaneous delivery by
regular mail, or mailed certified mail, return receipt requested, postage repaid on the date
posted, and addressed to the other party at the following addresses:

Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District
Charles Moore, Fire Chief
PO Box 11130
Reno, NV 89520-0027

Storey County Fire Department
Gary Hames, Fire Chief
PO Box 603
Virginia City, NV 89440

Any party may designate a different address or representative to receive notices provided that
such designation is sent in writing to the other party in accordance with this paragraph.

Page 5 of 6



Attachment 1

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The agencies hereto have caused this Cooperative Agreement to be
executed as of the day and year herein below.

Dated this day of , 2012,

TRUCKEE MEADOWS FIRE STOREY COUNTY
PROTECTION DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT M. LARKIN, Chair ROBERT KERSHAW, Chair
Truckee Meadows Fire Protection District  Storey County Fire Department
Board of Fire Commissioners Board of County Commissioners
ATTEST: ATTEST:

Washoe County Clerk Storey County Clerk

Page 6 of 6



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: June 17,2014 Estimate of time required: 5 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Resolution 14-392 Augmentation of Capital Projects Fund

2. Recommended motion

3. Prepared by: Jessie Fain for Hugh Gallagher
Department: Commission/Comptroller Telephone:

4. Staff summary: Procedure per NRS 354.598005 for augmenting a budget.
5. Supporting materials: Resolution 14-392

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: yes Fund: 070 Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

:"""i\-\-Mnty Manager Other agency review: - .
9. Board action:

L] Approved [] Approved with Modifications

(] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.



RESOLUTION # 14-392

RESOLUTION TO AUGMENT THE 2013/2014 BUDGET OF STOREY COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND.

WHEREAS, total resources of the CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND, Storey County
were budgeted to be $ 50,802.00 on July 1, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the total available resources are now determined to be $350,803.00.
WHEREAS, said additional unanticipated resources are as follows:
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $ 300,001.00

Total $300,001.00

WHEREAS, there is a need to apply these excess proceeds in the CAPITAL
PROJECTS FUND.

Now, therefore, it is hereby RESOLVED, that Storey County shall augment its
2013/2014 budget by appropriating $300,001.00 for use in the CAPITAL
PROJECTS FUND, thereby increasing its appropriations for capital outlay from
$5,000.00 to $305,001.00. A detailed schedule is attached to this Resolution and
by reference is made a part thereof.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Clerk Treasurer shall forward the
necessary documents to the Department of Taxation, State of Nevada.

PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED the __17th _ of June, 2014.

AYES:

NAYS:

Absent:

By:

Marshall McBride, Chairman
Storey County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:
Storey County Clerk




Storey County

REVISED
REVENUE
REVENUES FINAL BUDGET REVISIONS RESOURCES

SUBTOTAL = 5 -
REVENUE ALL SOURCES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Operating Transfers in (Sch T)

Transfer from General

Transfer from Equipment

Proceeds of Long-Term Debt 3 = 3

Other

SUBTOTAL
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES - - -

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 50,802.00 300,001.00 350,803.00

Reserved

Unreserved

TOTAL
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 50,802.00 300,001.00 350,803.00

Prior Period Adjustments

Residual Equity Transfers

TOTAL
AVAILABLE RESOURCES 50,802.00 300,001.00 350,803.00

(Local Government)
Schedule B - __CAPITAL PROJECTS__ Fund

REVISED REVENUE SCHEDULE
Page 1




Storey County

EXPENDITURE REVISED
BY FUNCTION REVENUE
AND ACTIVITY FINAL BUDGET REVISIONS RESOURCES
Capital Outlay 5,000.00 300,001.00 305,001.00
Activity Subtotal 5,000.00 300,001.00 305,001.00
SUBTOTAL
EXPENDITURES 5,000.00 300,001.00 305,001.00
OTHER USES
Contingency (not to exceed
3% of total expenditures)
Operating Transfers
SUBTOTAL
OTHER USES -
ENDING FUND BALANCE 45,802.00 - 45,802.00
Reserved
Unreserved
TOTAL
ENDING FUND BALANCE 45,802.00 - 45,802.00
Prior Period Adjustments
Residual Equity Transfers
TOTAL FUND COMMITMENTS
AND FUND BALANCE 50,802.00 300,001.00 350,803.00

(Local Government)

Schedule B - __ CAPITAL PROJECTS__ Fund

Page 2




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: June 17, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Resolution 14-400 Augmentation of USDA Fund

2. Recommended motion

3. Prepared by: Jessie Fain for Hugh Gallagher
Department: Commission/Comptroller Telephone:

4. Staff summary: Procedure per NRS 354.598005 for augmenting a budget.

5. Supporting materials: Resolution 14-400

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: yes Fund: 135 Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
/ ;?‘L%nty Manager Other agency review:
{

9._ Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e
D —

Agenda Item No.



RESOLUTION # 14-400

RESOLUTION TO AUGMENT THE 2013/2014 BUDGET OF STOREY COUNTY
USDA FUND.

WHEREAS, total resources of the USDA FUND, Storey County, were budgeted
to be $ 0.00 on July 1, 2013 due to the fund being established in February of

2014; and

WHEREAS, the total available resources are now determined to be
$2,990,200.00.

WHEREAS, said additional unanticipated resources are as follows:
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $ 2,990,200.00

Total $2,990,200.00
WHEREAS, there is a need to apply these excess proceeds in the USDA FUND.
Now, therefore, it is hereby RESOLVED, that Storey County shall augment its
2013/2014 budget by appropriating $1,000,000.00 for use in the USDA FUND,

thereby increasing its appropriations for capital outlay from $0.00 to
$1,000,000.0. A detailed schedule is attached to this Resolution and by

reference is made a part thereof.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Clerk Treasurer shall forward the
necessary documents to the Department of Taxation, State of Nevada.

PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED the __17th _ of June, 2014.

AYES:

Marshall McBride, Chairman
Storey County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Storey County Clerk



Storey County

REVENUES

FINAL BUDGET

REVISIONS

REVISED
REVENUE
RESOURCES

Intergovernmental

SUBTOTAL
REVENUE ALL SOURCES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Operating Transfers in (Sch T)

Transfer from General

Transfer from Equipment

Proceeds of Long-Term Debt

2,990,200.00

2,990,200.00

Other

SUBTOTAL
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

2,990,200.00

2,990,200.00

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

Reserved

Unreserved

TNTAI
IJiAL

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

Prior Period Adjustments

Residual Equity Transfers

TOTAL
AVAILABLE RESOURCES

2,990,200.00

2,990,200.00

(Local Government)
Schedule B - USDA

Fund

REVISED REVENUE SCHEDULE

Page 1




Storey County

EXPENDITURE
BY FUNCTION
AND ACTIVITY

FINAL BUDGET

REVISIONS

REVISED
REVENUE
RESOURCES

Capital Outlay

1,000,000.00

1,000,000.00

Activity Subtotal

1,000,000.00

1,000,000.00

SUBTOTAL
EXPENDITURES

1,000,000.00

1,000,000.00

OTHER USES

Contingency (not to exceed
3% of total expenditures)

Operating Transfers

SUBTOTAL
OTHER USES

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Reserved

1,990,200.00

1,990,200.00

Unreserved

TOTAL
ENDING FUND BALANCE

1,990,200.00

Prior Period Adjustments

Residual Equity Transfers

TOTAL FUND COMMITMENTS

AND FUND BALANCE

2,990,200.00

2,990,200.00

(Local Government)

Schedule B - USDA

Fund

Page 2




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: June 17,2014 Estimate of time required: 5-10 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Canvass of the Primary Election held in Storey County,
Nevada on June 10, 2014.

2. Recommended motion: Approve the canvass of the Primary Election held in Storey County,
Nevada on June 10, 2014

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: (775) 847-0969
4. Staff summary:

S. Supporting materials: Summary Report

6. Fiscal impact: N/A
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Emjep/ammm Head Department Name: Clerk& Treasurer

—> il )
7~ A County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications

[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.



ABSTRACT OF THE VOTE
OF STOREY COUNTY,
STATE OF NEVADA
POLLED AT THE PRIMERY
ELECTION HELD JUNE 10, 2014

Relating to votes cast for Congressional, State, County, and Nonpartisan Offices.

FILED June 10, 2014

STATE OF NEVADA )

) SS.
COUNTY OF STOREY )
I, Vanessa Stephens, County Clerk of said County, do hereby certify the attached to be a
full and correct Statement of the votes cast of said County, polled at the Primary Election
held June 10, 2014, relating to votes for Congressional, State, County, and Nonpartisan
Offices. 1hereby certify that the whole number of votes cast in said County, and the
whole number of votes for each candidate is set forth as the total of each of the respective

columns, as said statements appear entered in the Record of the Proceedings of the Board

of County Commissioners of said County, now in my custody.

Witness by my hand and Official Seal this 11" day of June, 2014.

f To S =
Vanessa A. Stephens
Storey County Clerk




STO_20140610_E
June 10, 2014

Summary Report
Storey County
Storey2014PrimarySum

Registration & Turnout 2,287 Voters
Election Day Reporting Turnout 764 33.41%
Absentee Reporting Turnout 57 2.49%
Early Vote Reporting Turnout 454 19.85%
Total ... 1,275 55.75%

Nonpartisan Registration & Turnout 383 Voters
Election Day Reporting Turnout 185 48.30%
Absentee Reporting Turnout 9 2.35%
Early VVote Reporting Turnout 69 18.02%
Total ... 263 68.67%

Democrat Registration & Turnout 634 Voters
Election Day Reporting Turnout 194 30.60%
Absentee Reporting Turnout 23 3.63%
Early Vote Reporting Turnout 121 19.09%
Total ... 338 53.31%

Republican Registration & Turnout 1,086 Voters
Election Day Reporting Turnout 385 35.45%
Absentee Reporting Turnout 25 2.30%
Early Vote Reporting Turnout 264 24.31%
Total ... 674 62.06%
DEM - Rep in Congress, District 2 15/15 100.00%
ALM, VANCE 37 14.02%
DEMPSEY, BRIAN 20 34.09%
LEE, ED 28 10.61%
SPEES, KRISTEN 109 41.29%
Total ... 264 100.00%
DEM - Governor 15/15 100.00%
CHANG, CHARLES "CHARLIE" 21 6.93%
CONQUEST, FREDERICK L. 11 3.63%
FRYE, STEPHEN H. 33 10.89%
GOODMAN, ROBERT "BOB" 54 17.82%
HYEPOCK, CHRIS 5 1.65%
RHEINHART, ALLEN 12 3.96%
RUTLEDGE, JOHN 20 6.60%
SHABAZZ, ABDUL H. 9 2.97%
NONE OF THESE CANDIDATES 138 45.54%
Total ... 303 100.00%
DEM - Lieutenant Governor 15/15 100.00%
FLORES, LUCY 180 59.21%
KULKIN, HARLEY ZANE 33 10.86%
NONE OF THESE CANDIDATES 91 29.93%
Total .. 304 100.00%
REP - Governor 15/15 100.00%
HAMILTON, EDDIE "IN LIBERTY" 23 3.43%
MARINCH, GARY 4 0.60%
SANDOVAL, BRIAN 598 89.12%
TARBELL, WILLIAM 11 1.64%
TIGHE, THOMAS J. 8 1.19%

June 11, 2014 8:46 AM

Page 1 of 3



STO_20140610_E
June 10, 2014
Summary Report

Storey County
Storey2014PrimarySum

REP - Governor (continued...) 15/15 100.00%
NONE OF THESE CANDIDATES 27 4.02%
Total ... 671 100.00%

REP - Lieutenant Governor 15/15 100.00%
DYER, CHRIS 58 8.75%
HUTCHISON, MARK 304 45.85%
LOWDEN, SUE 222 33.48%
NONE OF THESE CANDIDATES 79 11.92%
Total ... 663 100.00%

REP - State Controller 15/15 100.00%
ARLINT, CORT R. 58 9.08%
HERR, BARRY 61 9.55%
KNECHT, RON 385 60.25%
NONE OF THESE CANDIDATES 135 21.13%
Total ... 639 100.00%

REP - State Assembly Dist. 39 15/15 100.00%
REEDY, ROBIN 238 37.42%
WHEELER, JIM 398 62.58%
Total ... 636 100.00%

REP - County Comm Dist. 2 (CW) 15/15  100.00%
MCGUFFEY, JACK 222 34.10%
PURSEL, LOREN 202 31.03%
SJOVANGEN, WILLIAM "BILL" 147 22.58%
SLABY, ROBERT 80 12.29%
Total ... 651 100.00%

Dist. Ct Judge 1, Dept 1 6yr 15/15 100.00%
RUSSELL, JAMES TODD 1,040 100.00%
Total ... 1,040 100.00%

Dist. Ct Judge 1, Dept 2 6yr 15/15 100.00%
WILSON, JIM 1,046 100.00%
Total ... 1,046 100.00%

School Board Trustee Seat 2A 15/15 100.00%
NEVIN, JEFFREY 1,045 100.00%
Total .. 1,045 100.00%

School Board Trustee Seat 2B 15/15 100.00%
FIELD, RONALD P. 467 39.81%
FONZO, GABRIELLE 117 9.97%
KERSHAW, BOB 284 24.21%
MILLER, DAWN 305 26.00%
Total ... 1,173 100.00%

Sheriff 15/15 100.00%
ANTINORO, GERALD 632 49.72%
GUTHRIE, TIM 298 23.45%

June 11, 2014 8:46 AM

Page 2 of 3



Sheriff (continued...)

STO_20140610_E
June 10, 2014

Summary Report
Storey County
Storey2014PrimarySum
1515  100.00%

MAHAN, SHAWN P.

June 11, 2014 8:46 AM

341 26.83%
Total ... 1,271 100.00%

We, the undersigned, certify that the above results are true and correct.
Signed:

Page 3 of 3



